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The pandemic years had put large scale sports meets in dormancy or
disarray. However, despite the vicissitudes and disappointment, we
successfully participated in the Tokyo 2020 Summer Olympics that
took place 12 months after the scheduled time, the Beijing Winter
Olympics in February 2022, and the National Games of China in
Shaanxi which concluded with the torch being passed to the Hong
Kong, Macao and Guangdong delta region for 2025. This had acted
to vindicate the efforts and resilience we have committed to
developing sports, whatever the adversity.

Many years ago, we sent our athletes to attend tournaments mainly
in order to acquire experience rather than with any hope of winning.
But such a limited aspiration no longer suffices because we can now
compete to win as evidenced in 2021. The Tokyo Olympics was our
watershed moment as we were represented by champions in fencing,
swimming, table tennis, karate and cycling who, on any given day,
could match their competitors and contend for medals. Our best is
now among the elite.

Our sports development has blossomed and will get better yet as one
generation of champions inspires the next, and as the best of our
youths accustom themselves to matching up to and beyond the skills
of their rivals. We have as a community endured so much pain through
these difficult years, but we can be proud and confident in moving
forward, by calling on the spirit of champions.

T

Timothy T. T. FOK, GBS, JP
President
Sports Federation and Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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Over the past year, Hong Kong has continued to suffer from the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Federation has faced unprecedented
obstacles and challenges on the postponement of multi-sports Games,
sports facilities closures, and social gathering restrictions in the
community. Despite all these challenges, the Sports Federation together
with all Member Associations has steadily progressed towards achieving
our shared goals.

InJuly 2021, it was blissful to see our Hong Kong’s flag bearers Ms. TSE
Ying Suet and Mr. CHEUNG Ka Long led the Hong Kong, China
Delegation to the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games. The Delegation had
managed to attain six medals, including one Gold, two Silvers and three
Bronzes in the five sports events, i.e., fencing, swimming, table tennis,
karate and cycling, ranked at 49" in the medal tally, carving a milestone
in the history of Hong Kong sport. We were all ecstatic to watch our
Hong Kong athletes who fully demonstrated their outstanding
achievement at the high caliber international sports events. In mid-
January 2022, although the Hong Kong, China Delegation did not bring
home any medal in the Beijing 2022 Winter Olympics, they gave their
best effort in the competitions, which was admirable!

The Hong Kong Olympic medalist’s hard work and sacrifice have paid
off with some remarkable achievements, and six new commemorative
plagues dedicated to the medalists have been installed in Olympic
House. In addition the 3 original plaques in commemoration of
Ms. LEE Lai Shan's historic windsurfing gold medal at the Atlanta 1996
Olympic Games, the silver medal by Mr. LI Ching and Mr. KO Lai Chak
in the men's doubles in table tennis at the Athens 2004 Olympic Games,
and the bronze medal by Ms. Sarah LEE in the Women's Keirin race at
the London 2012 Olympic Games, were also refurbished.

Last but not the least, we are sincerely grateful for the effort of the
HKSAR Government, Home Affairs Bureau and Leisure and Cultural
Services Department in supporting the sports community during the
pandemic and the unfailing support from Member Associations, our
partners and sponsors in the past year. We would also like to take this
opportunity to express my appreciation to our Officers for their time
and effort to steer the Federation toward a shared compelling vision
and the SFROC Committee Members for their invaluable contributions
and continued support.

Moving forward, the Hangzhou 2022 Asian Games is just around the
corner, so let us continue to support the Hong Kong athletes and look
forward to seeing future success for the Hong Kong sports community!
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Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP
Honorary Secretary General
Sports Federation and Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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( 64 Festival of Sport
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A first-ever Virtual Sports Carnival was held to inspire people to continue to
exercise
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2021 Olympic Day
First-ever “Colouring and
Drawing Competition”, provided
a platform for participants to
reflect their artistic understandings
of the Olympic movement
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GO Hong Kong Team Event
Cheering on the Hong Kong athletes
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( Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games
JULY - AUGUST A record high of 6 medals, including 1 Gold, 2 Silvers and 3 Bronzes
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“Cathay 2021 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards"”

New award categories of “Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Men” and “Hong
Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women" were introduced
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( Beijing 2022 Olympic Winter Games

3 athletes were qualified for
the Games, which represented
the largest ever contingent
from Hong Kong
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VISION, MISSION & GOALS
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Vision

To become a leader in sport by bringing a National Olympic Committee
and the NSAs together as members of the Olympic Family in Hong
Kong.

Mission

To develop and promote the Olympic Movement in Hong Kong in
accordance with the Olympic Charter.

Goals

1.

To promote public interests in sporting activities in Hong Kong,
through the organization of various sports events and
competitions, to achieve a healthier lifestyle;

To encourage and reflect public opinions in requesting
government to provide proper and better facilities for the practice
of all sports;

To reconcile or arbitrate in any differences which may arise
between NSAs or groups therein;

To coordinate all local sports organizations in the promotion of
sports at different levels from leisure to elite, to attain the ultimate
goal of “Sport for All”;

To work in conjunction with other global and regional
organizations dedicated to the promotion of international
competitions;

To foster Olympism, which promotes friendship, solidarity and
fair play through sports;

To undertake the organization of international competitions and
to support Hong Kong athletes’ participation in them;

To select and send Hong Kong, China delegations to all multi-
sports Games, including the Olympic Games and Asian Games;

and

To carry out what is necessary to attain the above goals.
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BOARD OF OFFICERS, PATRONS AND HONORARY

OFFICERS

EER -EWARBERR

Board of Officers EE 5

President Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, GBS, JP EEELLEGBS, P
gk

Vice-Presidents Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU, SBS, JP 2|2 P4+ SBS, JP
BER Dr. Karl C. KWOK, BBS PERELBBS

Mr. Tony K. L. YUE, BBS, JP

Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON, GBS, JP
Dr. Herman S. M. HU, SBS, JP
Mr. TONG Wai Lun, BBS, JP

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK, JP
Dr. David T. Y. MONG

REIRRI A BBS, JP
3= GBS, JP
HABERATE 1 SBS, JP
S w5 EBBS, P
ERNAEE P
SEGEL

Honorary Secretary General

BRENER

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP

T BB 4 BBS, JP

Honorary Deputy
Secretaries General

BERRER

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM
Mr. WONG Po Kee, MH
Ms. Fay K. F. HO

154885 5 & PDSM
HEHELEMH
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Honorary Treasurer

BERE

Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG, FCCA, CPA (practising)

& R4 FCCA, CPA (practising)

Officer (Athletes Committee
Representative)

LR (EHRZAERR)

Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU

Patrons and Honorary Officers EMARBEEE

Bzt

Patron

BEIA

The Hon. Mrs. Carrie LAM CHENG Yuet Ngor, GBM, GBS

Chief Executive, Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, People’s Republic of China
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ME AT REFIBE - GBS

Vice-Patron
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The Hon. Caspar TSUI Ying Wai, JP (till 31 January 2022)

Secretary for Home Affairs, HKSAR Government, People’s

Republic of China
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BEEEAIP (2202251 A31H)

Honorary Vice-Presidents
RERER

Mr. YUE Yun Hing, BBS, MH
Dr. F K. HU, GBM, GBS, JP (till 4 June 2022)

OB B9 4 BBS, MH
HEXRBIAEAEE - GBS, P

(£2022F6A48)

Dr. TONG Yun Kai, SBS 32 @ (£ 1B+ SBS

Mr. Victor C. F. HUI, GBS, JP SHEEZS A GBS JP

Mr. PUI Kwan Kay, SBS B 457 54 SBS
Honorary Advisors Mr. PANG Chung, SBS ZSTH SBS
HEEM Professor LEUNG Mee Lee, Ed.D, MH PEFIHHE Ed.D, MH
Honorary Medical Advisor | Dr.Julian W. CHANG, BBS SRMEEE A BBS
2REREM
Honorary Legal Advisor Mr. Peter BROWN BRELE

BELRERN
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

THRE

Board of Officers
EEE

Committees & Panels”

ZRE

Affiliated Companies”

VN

Management
X Company of Olympic
) Sports Olympic House Limited
Corporate Affairs Development Movement REREER
DEEFE I!f'?ﬁ B Promotion BRAT
HERRMNETER
Finance & International Hong Kong Olympic SF?C?nE Z;;orﬁnl;ﬁgzcy
Investment Multi-sports Games Academy %Tﬁaﬁég\{%}@ﬁﬁzg
s REE BlfR4REIEE B RMIC w20 Eﬁﬁﬁiﬂy -
g
Administration & . Management of
Personnel '\g?g;rng;g; Olympic House Ol;lrggigc E:r?sg Club
i 3 s
RIEVEN. ERALED = [
BBERMICR 2R
ABRAT
) . Athletes Career &
Memf;f E /AT Athletes Affairs Education
®REH EEHEES EHEHERER
HE=E
Audit Anti-Doping &
EE Education
Programme
EBREEE T
HETE

* The composition of the Federation’s Committees and Affiliated Companies are listed in Annex 1.
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CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT \

REPRESENTATION IN LOCAL AND OVERSEAS SPORTS

COMMITTEES®
ERFERBIEETFZRE"

SF&OC actively participates in various committees of the HKSAR
Government and Hong Kong Sports Institute for local sports
development in facilities, coaching, training and sports events. As a
member of the International Olympic Committee, SFROC also
participates in a number of affiliated organizations to promote Hong
Kong sports in overseas competitions and to bring Olympic Movement
insights to the local sports community.

* The details of SF&OC's representation in Local and Overseas Sports
Committees are listed in Annex 2.
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MEMBERSHIP AFFAIRS AND SUPPORT

EREHRE

Membership Affairs

The Federation conferred Observer status to the Esports Association
of Hong Kong Limited and the Sport for All Confederation of Hong
Kong, China Limited, and reinstated the membership of the Karatedo
Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited with effect from 17
December 2021 at its Annual General Meeting on 16 December 2021.
As of 31 March 2022, SFROC consisted of 3 “Individual Ordinary
Members”, 35 “Association Ordinary Members”, 19 “Associate
Members” and 28 "“Observers” **.

**The details of SF&OC's Membership as at 31 March 2022 is listed in Annex
3.

SF&OC Incentive Awards & Junior Incentive
Awards
In recognition of the outstanding performance and achievements of Hong

Kong athletes in Multi-Sports Games and World / Asian Championships,
SF&OC will present cash incentives to its Member Associations each year.

In 2021, a total sum of HK$662,170 including HK$586, 100 for Incentive
Awards and HK$76,070 for Junior Incentive Awards, was granted to 21
Member Associations.

* The details of the Awarded NSAs are listed in Annex 4.
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SPORTS DEVELOPMENT AND MAJOR LOCAL EVENTS

EERRASHXEED

64 Festival of Sport
FoAEREHED

After the 64 Festival of Sport (FOS) Opening Ceremony that was held
on 14 April 2021, with the support of National Sports Associations
(NSAs), a new series of online and physical events / activities were
held between April to July to encourage the public to participate
actively in sports, and maintain good health physically and mentally
through new experiences. There were over 129,000 participants in
the 64" FOS.

Virtual Sports Carnival

A Virtual Sports Carnival was held from April to July 2021. Different
programmes were available for public participation from all ages and
sectors. This included 20 virtual sports exhibition booths, introduction
of NSAs, and sports demonstrations.

Roving Exhibition

A Roving Exhibition was held at 5 different shopping malls between
May and August 2021, to introduce the FOS events and showcase
various pieces of Olympic collectables. This enabled the public to learn
more about Olympic history and development of sports in Hong Kong.

School Visit by FOS Ambassadors

On 24 June, three FOS Ambassadors LEE Ka Man, Yvette KONG and
CHAN Ming Tai, together with Hong Kong Baseball and Softball
athletes, visited Sharon Lutheran School to promote FOS and introduce
the new Olympic sports (baseball / softball) in Tokyo 2020 to the
students, distribute FOS souvenirs and encourage students to be active
while welcoming the Olympic Games.

14
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LEE Ka Man (Rowing), Yvette KONG (Swimming),
CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics) and FAN Chun Yip
(Football) were appointed as FOS Ambassadors to
unite the community and encourage participation
in sports.
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FOS Ambassador LEE Ka Man
joined the P.E. Lesson with
students.
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Roving Exhibition
KERE

Over 30 FOS events were co-organized by NSAs from April to July
2021. Grassroots Football Festival and Summer Rowing Festival

were the Signature Events. These events comprised various games
and trial booths for kids and families to participate in sports,
helping to uplift the sporting atmosphere.
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Cathay 2021 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards

[EFR 2021 FEFERHEDREE |

There was a total of 66 nominations from 33 Member Associations for
the Cathay 2021 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards (the Awards). New
award categories of “Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Men” and
“Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women" were introduced,
whereby five athletes will be awarded in each category. The highest
votes among the winners, one male and one female awardee will be
awarded “Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Men /
Women" respectively. The award categories also include “Hong Kong
Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport” and “Hong Kong Sports Stars
Awards for Team Event”. An Organizing Committee and a Judging
Panel had been appointed to review the nominations and select the
awardees respectively. Other than the votes from the judges and local
sports editors / reporters, the general public will also vote for all
categories of the Awards with the proportion of public voting increased
this year to further public participation.

Events and Promotions

An Event Announcement Press Conference was held at Olympic House
on 12 November 2021 to announce the details of the Awards to the
press and NSAs representatives. In view of the outbreak of the COVID-19
pandemic in Hong Kong, the Public Voting Press Conference scheduled
on 8 January 2022 and the Media Luncheon for Sports Media scheduled
before Lunar Chinese New Year were cancelled respectively.

SF&OC announced the list of nominees on 8 January 2022 by issuing
a press release. During the period of public voting, a series of an online
campaigns introduced the nominees to members of the public, by
posting the nominees’ photo cards and their promotion videos on the
SF&OC's Facebook page for the first time so that members of the public
could have more understanding of the nominees to cast votes for their
favourite athletes to partake in the “Hong Kong Sports Oscars”.

Awards Presentation Ceremony

Considering the latest development of the COVID-19 epidemic in Hong
Kong and the updated government policy on new preventive measures,
SFROC decided to postpone the Presentation Ceremony of the Awards
(the Event) originally scheduled for 22 February 2022 at the Hong Kong
Convention and Exhibition Centre.
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An Event Announcement Press
Conference was held at the
Olympic House on 12 November
2021.
BEYDEREFEN2021F 11 A
12 AERERESET o

A series of online promotion campaigns
introduced the nominees to members of the
public. This was carried out by posting the
nominees’ photo cards and their promotion
videos on the SF&OC's Facebook page for the
first time.

AERBAT —ERNALFTAEETH  SFER
EAEFacebook BEERMIREEHENEFRE

NZEEH o
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PARTICIPATION IN MULTI-SPORTS GAMES

Z2HBRGEREEDE

Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games / 32" Olympic Games (Held in 2021)
WH2020NEE E2ERARETEDE (122021 FL£17)

Hong Kong, China sent a delegation with 46 athletes / alternate
athletes, to participate in 13 sports in the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games
(Tokyo 2020). The delegation finally attained a record-breaking number
of six medals, including one Gold, two Silvers and three Bronzes in five
sports, i.e., fencing, swimming, table tennis, karate and cycling, and
ranked 49" in the medal tally, carving a milestone in the history of Hong
Kong sport.

The Tokyo 2020 was unprecedented. It was the first ever Olympic Games
to be postponed, and the largest international sports events to be held
under the prevailing COVID situation.

Another novelty for this Olympic Games was the HKSAR Government
allocation of funding through the “Art and Sports Development Fund”
to purchase the broadcasting rights for the Olympic Games in Hong
Kong for the first time, and secured a consensus from five local licensed
TV broadcasters to cooperate in broadcasting the Tokyo 2020 for all
Hong Kong citizens to watch for free. Given this opportunity, the people
in Hong Kong were able to witness Hong Kong athletes’ outstanding
achievements and every historical moment.

Games Preparation

The Federation issued circulars to the NSAs regularly to provide the
latest information from the Tokyo 2020 Organizing Committee for
the Olympic Games (TOGOC), International Olympic Committee (10C),
and various logistic arrangement of the teams in preparation for their
participation.

Following our usual practice, after each sport attained the quota for
the Olympic Games, so that the appointed Selection Committee could
base that selection criteria, in order to review and confirm the
nominations put up by the NSAs. The Members of the Selection
Committee are set out below:

Selection Committee
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Chairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FEBEE

E3: 3

Member Mr. PUI Kwan Kay BHELaE

R The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERMIZEE
Ir. David C. H. CHIU HEEL L
Mr. KWAN Kee Bt T4
Mr. CHAU Ngai Man BRI EE
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Furthermore, a series of briefings were arranged for the Delegation on
5 July 2021. Department of Health, Immigration Department and Hong
Kong Anti-Doping Committee were also invited to undertake the
briefing on the related topics.

Games Ceremonies

Since the Olympic Games was such a high level sports competitions,
it was the objective of the Federation to encourage all qualified
athletes / teams to attend the Games-related functions.

The Flag Presentation Ceremony was held on 8 July 2021 at Government
House. It was officiated by The Chief Executive of the HKSAR (CE).
During the Ceremony, the CE presented the HKSAR flag to the Hong
Kong, China Delegation to Tokyo 2020.

The official Opening Ceremony of Tokyo 2020 was held on 23 July 2021
in the Olympic Stadium. Hong Kong, China Delegation, was led by the
flag bearers CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing) and TSE Ying Suet (Badminton).
Each country / region was, for the first time asked to select a male and
female flagbearer as a symbol of gender equality.

The Closing Ceremony was held on 8 August 2021 also in the Olympic
Stadium. LAU Mo Sheung, the bronze medalist of Women's Kata, was
the flag bearer of the Delegation, which made the perfect finishing
touch to Team Hong Kong, China's journey.

A Welcome Home Reception was jointly organized by the Federation
and the HKSAR Government at the Grand Theatre of the Xiqu Centre
in West Kowloon Cultural District on 19 August 2021. As Guest of
Honour, the CE also presented certificates of commendation to the
medalists.

Before the Reception, the HKSAR Government arranged a bus parade
for the delegation, providing an opportunity for the people of Hong
Kong to show their appreciation for the athletes.

AN - KRB ERT - ANEIFR 2021467 A
5 ARHET —EENBENE BB TELE
T ARRLBEREZEE  REFPER
EEEHFFEHEEER -

EBENER

REEERSKTNEDHESE  BRIARN
BEE2N IASHERZSERIMEE
RHES B MM S R RAAR A

REBHIFEZE2021E7 A8 A BT HE
BT - BEBFIITREITHREE BT
FREETHRERTRERE -

BREABEEEIN2021F7 A23 B EBEMK
CHREBEHRT - RRA(HE) KBTS
(CHER) —REEFEESRRENIFE
FoURBLFE  EREXE— B4R
RO ERERFETF -

FmA02021 8 A8 HBRNEMT S
BIBRIT - RREWFET dF i HEmn R
BIEFSIZRE (EFE) I RRKRE
BREOKERE LTENHDR -

7R g BB R BT R B 1 2021 4 8 A
19 RIRAENE R B P O A BB & 223
R 2020 RESHEFERKRERBED
BER - TRRERAFITRETRRER
EAFREXIBGNRTHRENERESHE -

Bl &R - BUR NG BT —IIREAR B
SEOTE  FEETRAINIERRE
BEITR X LR -

Group photo with Hong Kong,
China Delegation at the Flag
Presentation Ceremony in
Government House.
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Hong Kong, China Delegation
marching in at the Opening
Ceremony of Tokyo 2020 Olympic
Games on 23 July 2021.
PEEBRREL2021F7 823
HE{THRT 2020 RESHFEH
HIBGES

Flag bearer of Hong Kong, China, LAU Mo Sheung,
Grace (Karate) at the Closing Ceremony with the HKSAR
Flag.

FREARPEIHEFNIRE (=

B) EBREEHE -

The Welcome Home Reception was held at the
Grand Theatre of the Xiqu Centre in West
Kowloon Cultural District.
PEEBRARERBHLOEXERANER
i RO K BIBTERAT ©
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Games Activities

The following promotional activities were arranged before and after
the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games to build up the Olympic atmosphere
in Hong Kong and to raise public awareness of the participation of the
Hong Kong, China Delegation during the Games. This included:

1.

The Olympic Fans Club organized the “Go Hong Kong Team”
campaign to support Hong Kong athletes during the Olympic
period, including Live Broadcast of the Olympic events, Olympic
Fun Day, different free sport experience in the city, sport climbing
workshops, overnight camping with water sports activities,
District Futsal Tournament and virtual sports experience including
cycling, motor racing and rowing to cheer for the Hong Kong
athletes, promote Olympic sports and Olympism, and to engage
the local community to get active for Tokyo 2020 and try for
Olympic sports. Ten thousand citizens enjoyed the campaign in
a very cheerful atmosphere.

During the year, Hongkong Post issued 2 sets of special stamps
and associated philatelic products to commemorate the
participation of the Hong Kong, China Delegations at the Tokyo
2020 Olympic Games and Beijing 2022 Olympic Winter Games
on 23 July 2021 and 4 February 2022 respectively. It further
released a commemorative stamp sheet with the theme of
“Congratulations on the Outstanding Achievements of the Hong
Kong, China Delegation at the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games” on
28 October 2021, in which all the Olympic medalists and their
five sports were featured.

In appreciation of the outstanding achievements of athletes in
the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games, 6 pieces of commemorative
plaques were installed at 2/F of Olympic House. Mr. Timothy FOK,
President of the SF&ROC, Ms. LEE Wai Sze, the bronze medalist
of Women's Sprint event and Mr. PUI Kwan Kay, Chef de Mission
of the Hong Kong, China Delegation, jointly unveiled the plaques
on 21 November 2021.
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Outstanding Performances by the Athletes

CHEUNG Ka Long won the first medal and became Hong Kong China’s
first Olympic fencing gold medalist, beating the pre-match favourite
and defending champion Daniele GAROZZO 15-10 in the men’s
individual foil final.

The victory earned Hong Kong’s second-ever Olympic gold medal with
CHEUNG following the footsteps of LEE Lai Shan, who won the
women’s windsurfing competition in Atlanta 1996. It is also the first
gold medal after 1997 and the fourth medal for Hong Kong in Olympic
history.

Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY won the second and third medals for
the Delegation in Tokyo, by winning two silver medals in the women'’s
200m freestyle and the women’s 100m freestyle competitions
respectively. She had also broken the Asian Record in these two events.
This was the first time in Hong Kong’s sporting history that an athlete
had attained more than one medal at the same Olympic Games.

Team Hong Kong, China won two bronze medals on the same day.
The fourth medal for Hong Kong, China was attained by DOO Hoi Kem,
LEE Ho Ching and SOO Wai Yam, who overpowered Team Germany
3 - 1in winning a bronze medal in the table tennis women'’s team
event. This is the second medal in the table tennis event in Hong
Kong'’s Olympic history.

The fifth medal was achieved on the same day by LAU Mo Sheung,
Grace, who won a bronze medal in the women'’s kata event. With
the first appearance of the sport and herself in the Olympic Games,
LAU created a new record in the history of Hong Kong’s sports.

Standing proud on the podium of the women’s sprint event on the
last day of the Games, LEE Wai Sze won a bronze medal, the second
Olympics medal in her career, as well as for the Hong Kong cycling
team. LEE had previously clinched bronze in the women'’s keirin race
at London 2012, which was her first appearance in the Olympics.
Although she was disappointed in Rio 2016, she trained hard for the
past five years. In the women’s keirin event in Tokyo, she delivered an
outstanding performance, and exploded in the finals of women'’s
sprint to won a bronze medal. This was Hong Kong’s sixth and last
medal in Tokyo 2020.

Apart from the medalists, rounds of applause should also be go to
other Hong Kong athletes who had achieved outstanding results at
Tokyo 2020.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEHEBEEAMEERNIRESS
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Gold Medalist in Men'’s Individual
Foil - CHEUNG Ka Long
BFEAESI2IE — RREH

Silver Medalist in Women’s 200m and 100m
freestyle — Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY
ZF 200K K% 100K B HUKERIE — falasfE

Bronze Medalist in Women's sprint event — LEE Wai Sze

LFRERME — F2F
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Bronze Medalists in table tennis Women'’s team event —
DOO Hoi Kem, LEE Ho Ching and SOO Wai Yam
EERLZFEEEE — MK THERHKES

Bronze Medalist in Women'’s kata
event - LAU Mo Sheung, Grace
ZFEARGE — 2RE

Conclusion W

The COVID-19 countermeasures made the Games difficult, but the 209 BRAESHATERES S RHERE
support and cheering from the people of Hong Kong gave the athletes SEEHHE - BEEREBANTE M IFEE
tremendous encouragement. Our elite athletes have proven that they HEEIERN HELRIEEE - HFNE
have the capability to be placed at the top of the Olympic arena, and SUEB SR TN E N - BUAEERE
some of them have the potential to keep up the good work in the next EOE—TEN - RIPBEEELETE el
Olympics. Others have to pass on the legacy to younger athletes to T—ERESHHAIES - B LEFHEK
extend the success story. Apart from the next Olympics in Paris in 2024, RETEENEFES - TEMPIRKI ° T
we are looking ahead to the 15" National Games in 2025 to be jointly FIHATF 222024 BB & 2 40 » R 22025
hosted by Guangdong — Hong Kong — Macau. FRTNFISEZHEHE - HEFER
BB - BFRREERE — HBE
HEANETSLE  BETRAUESA
BHEITR -
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Beijing 2022 Olympic Winter Games
R 2022 % FRESR

The 24" edition of the Olympic Winter Games (OWG) was held in
Beijing, China from 4 — 20 February 2022. This was the second multi-
sports Games at which a Hong Kong delegation participated during
the pandemic situation. A delegation with 3 athletes was sent to
participate in two events — Alpine Skiing (Giant Slalom and Slalom) and
Short Track Speed Skating, which was the largest contingent since Hong
Kong’s participation in Olympic Winter Games.

Games Preparation

The Selection Committee was formed on 2 November 2021 to vet
the nominations from Sports Associations / Organizations intending
to participate in the Games. The following were the appointed
members of the Committee:

Selection Committee

bR 2022 2 FREBEMN2022F2 A4FE 20
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BRTEEN2021F 11 A2HMAER BF
EHABERERS MEMERNIRES £
SeXKEWNT:

HREEE

Chairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEBRE
£ 1

Vice Chairperson Mr. WONG Po Kee mEELSE
BER

Member Mr. Samson SIU RmERSTE
BB Mr. LIN Hoi Kwong HEIhE

A Delegation Briefing was conducted on 18 January 2022 to provide
the latest information to all delegation members. A briefing by the
Department of Health and Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee was
also arranged at the same occasion.

Due to the COVID countermeasures set by the HKSAR Government
and most of the athletes were preparing for the Games in overseas
location, so that it was not possible to organize the Flag Presentation
Ceremony in Hong Kong.

Highlights of the Games

The official Opening Ceremony of the Beijing Winter Games
was held on 4 February 2022 in the Beijing National Stadium.
CHU Sidney K (Short Track Speed Skating) served as the flag-
bearer. KING Audrey Alice, YUNG Hau Tsuen Adrian and coach
RUDIC Marko, could not attend the Opening Ceremony due to being
quarantined according to the Playbook.

Athletes’ Performance

Hong Kong, China Delegation competed in 2 out of 15 sports events.
The results are as follows:
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Sports Event Athletes Overall Ranking

Eg HAH EHS BEEA

Alpine Skiing Women's Slalom KING Audrey Alice Did not finish

BLES iR il REETE
Men'’s Giant Slalom YUNG Hau Tsuen Adrian Did not finish
SFREE SE® REETT
Men'’s Slalom YUNG Hau Tsuen Adrian Did not finish
BFiEE SE® REETT

Short Track Speed Skating Men’s 500m CHU Sidney K 24t /32

EER BF500KEERBEE | KEX

Flag Bearer of Hong Kong, China
Delegation, CHU Sidney K (Short Track
Speed Skating) at the Opening Ceremony
with the HKSAR Flag.
EESBEFHREX RERB) EHES
BEEMNARHEEPES

CHU Sidney K (Short Track Speed Skating)
finished 24t out of 32 athletes in the Men's
500m event.

AEX (BERB)ERNESEEHEED > U
F 24 BTRITERB — BF500KRES ©

The Hong Kong, China Delegation at the competition venue,

with the HKSAR Flag.
REERLBESHASBEEHSITR -

Alpine Skiing Athletes — KING Audrey Alice
(upper) and YUNG Hau Tsuen Adrian (lower).
SLBSEHESHNE (L) REELR (T) °

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

26 FEEEEE NSRRI EEY

y 4



Hangzhou 2022 Asian Games
nM2022 G EE

Preparation

During the NSAs briefing session on 16 September 2021, the
Federation explained the new “SF&OC Athlete Selection Policy &
Guideline and Guidelines to NSAs / Other Parties for Reimbursement
of Expenses”. NSAs on the Asian Games (AG) programme were then
invited to express their interest to participate by returning the
completed Entry by Number Form by December 2021.

As endorsed by SF&OC Board of Officers, the Selection Committee
for 19" AG was appointed in January 2022. The 15 Meeting was held
in the same month to discuss and confirm the SF&OC Athletes
Selection Criteria for 19" AG.

41 NSAs expressed their interest to participate in 19" AG and they
were invited to submit nominations by 30 March 2022.

(Note: Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the Olympic Council

of Asia (OCA) Executive Board decided on 6 May 2022 to postpone
the 19" Asian Games to 2023.)

Selection Committee

CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
LFEH

HEfm I

BHMBRESN2021FIA 16 ARESR
BeTHT —EENT EHEBESTN
(BB RETeESEHRERRRIES - A
hEsmeR @A REES - H
% IEFEHMABASHEENR2021F
12 Ak Z B3R Entry by Number AR IEZ
MEI9EREEMER -

BHERZEESER2022F1RAERET
FOEREeNMEZES - AA - #E
ZEERRTE—NEHE  ImhiERE
EREGEHEREGEHEMRER -

BHEBRZEMAIBRETHEELINNE9
EnEemEsRAeREs  TERkAS
M2022E3 A30 B ZATERIRE ©

(B3 BE2019BMRSHRBNREEZ -
GRIBEEN200222FES A6 HEHE19/E
TE IR 2023 FHEIT o)

HRZEEE

Chairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FEHEEE

£33

Vice Chairperson Mr. WONG Po Kee BEELE

BER

Member Dr. Karl C. KWOK HEREFL

BR Mr. Tony K. L. YUE RERES
Mr. TONG Wai Lun SR E
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BB E
Mr. Wilson K. T. YEUNG IHERE A&
Mr. KWAN Kee LS
Mr. LEUNG Hung Tak RBESE
Mr. Sarinder DILLON WRSEE
Mr. NG Kong Wa RITHAEAE
Mr. Eddy CHEN PREERR LA
Mr. George S.C. KWAN i
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OLYMPIC MOVEMENT IN ACTION
ERRMHEEER

2021 Olympic Day Coloring and Drawing Competition

202182 RGBREELLE

International Olympic Day is an annual event to celebrate the
establishment of the International Olympic Committee on 23 June
1894 in Paris. In previous years, the Federation organized fun runs
and sports activities to celebrate this event and to promote the three
pillars of Olympic Day: “Move, Learn and Discover”.

In view of the persistent pandemic situation, the Federation initiated
the organization of the first-ever “2021 Olympic Day — Colouring
and Drawing Competition” as a celebration activity for the Olympic
Day in Hong Kong region. It was believed that it would provide an
opportunity for everyone to learn the Olympic Values through the
colouring and drawing process, and provided a platform for
participants to reflect their understanding of Olympism in their
artworks. The Federation was delighted to receive an overwhelming
response, receiving nearly 14,000 entries, emphasizing the popularity
of the event and the enthusiasm of members of the public to support
the Olympic Day.

The Awards Presentation Ceremony of the Competition was
successfully held on 24 July 2021 at the Sha Tin New Town Plaza
(STNTP) with all winners were invited to attend along with the
members of the public. Olympians including Nicholas Edward CHOI
(Fencing), Robyn LAMSAM (Swimming), Arthur LI (Swimming),
YIP Pui Yin (Badminton), YIU Kit Ching (Athletics) and WONG Kam
Po (Cycling) were present to share their Olympic experience.

Following the Ceremony, to recognize the winners and to support
the Hong Kong, China Team to the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games, the
Federation also organized the “Outstanding Artworks Exhibition
cum Olympic Games Exhibition” from 23 July to 13 August 2021.
The winning artworks were displayed together with other Olympic
Games related souvenirs at the STNTP and East Point City at Tseung
Kwan O. 13 different Olympics Mascots (Miraitowa) were displayed
at the two exhibition venues to signify the 13 sports qualified by the
Hong Kong, China Delegation at the Games. Throughout the
exhibition period, more than 81,000 members of the public visited
to show their support.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS
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The Judging Panel carefully selected the winners
under careful consideration and fair judgement.
AEEELAEBRBNEXTET  EREENELE
EstEm

Outstanding Artworks Exhibition
cum Olympic Games Exhibition

ERErRRERETERE

Awardees of the “2021 Olympic Day — Colouring and
Drawing Competition”.
[2021 REER — HERBELE |BRE -
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IOC Olympic Solidarity

RRAZEERES
Programmes Supporting Organization / Athlete / Team Subsidy Amount
SEED BRME EEHS Bih EBSHE
Olympic Scholarships | 1.  CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics) PREEZR (HIE) US$585 per month for
for Athletes : : =P each of the
S okyo 2020 2. YEUNG Man Wai (Athletllcs) jj‘)j(l?T (BE1E) \ Scholarship awardees;
(1 September 2017 to 3. TANG Chun Man (Badmlnton) MRX (H—J%B_F) i.e.’ a total sum of
?é\ig;t-z%g)ﬁwaﬁ 4. TSE Ying Suet (Badminton) HEE CHEKR) US$31,590 for(;[he
Eil = [ B . P reporting perio
(E=2020 LB W) 5.  CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing) ?E%Eﬂ (%%) SaEEEmanA
(20175981 HE2021 | 6. KONG Man Wai, Vivian (Fencing) T2 (2]%) AIE $585 KT +
¥8A31H) 7. SHEK Wai Hung (Gymnastics) At (2R g%*ﬁ $3FF i’fg
8. CHIU Hin Chun (Rowing) tEEAE (BEHE) E e
(till 31 May 2021) (£202145A318)
9. WONG Wai Chun (Rowing) Tk (BfE)
(till 31 May 2021) (£2021%5A318)
10.  WONG Toto Kwan To (Swimming) =558 (75%)
11. DOO Hoi Kem (Table Tennis) HELZE (EEB)
12. WONG Chun Ting (Table Tennis) = $EiE (&= Eﬁ)
Olympic Scholarships | 1.  CHING Siu Nga Jessica (Athletics) ~ 2/)\# () US$1,500 per month
for Athletes - Paris 2. LEE Cheuk Yiu (Badminton) Z e 42 (5f %ﬂu) for each of the
2024 . N Scholarship awardees
(1 January to 31 March 3. CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing) SR (RIE) i.e., a total sum of
2.()5;2§§.F§ﬁ§ﬁiﬁ 4. DOO Hoi Kem (Table Tennis) MELE (EERK) US$22,500 for(;the
s Bl = , reporting perio
H N = =] =3 = /=
(20225F1A1HE3A 31 - AJ#$1,500 T
H) Eﬂﬁiﬁiﬁﬁfﬁﬁ’]ﬁﬂb
7'E
Olympic Scholarships | 1.  LEUNG Yi Christy (Figure 28R (TEBIBIK) US$1,500 per month
for Athletes - Beijing Skating) (till 31 October 2021) (£2021910A31H) | for each of the
2022 : B Scholarship awardees
(1 November 2019 to 2. ;:]L;%(;ney K (Short Track Speed KEX (FEEEHE) "e. a total sum of
28 February 2022) US$27,000 for the
ERRZEEEECRDS reporting period
(It2022 FFRER) BRIGREPHEEH
(2019511 A1 HE 2022 AJ% $1,500 % T -
f£2H28H) ENfERE B B B
TFA £ $27,000%
7T
Olympic Solidarity 1. Hong Kong Football Association &% EHREE US$50,000 for each
Team Support Grant (Women's Team) (ZZFBX) awarding team
(Year 2021-2024) 2 Vollevball A iati fH = I 4 & FBSEEMA A E
ERRzamAEamun 1 jolerdlieooiion BERISE | il
& ,
(20215 E 20245 K)

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TEEBREHS

EREAMIRZES




AEEH

CORPORATE INVOLVEMEN \

Apart from the Olympic Scholarships for athletes and team, the BRTEBRENEBEMFONELEESRE
Federation supported the following representatives from the National SN EMEHME - AEXNHER T AT
Sports Associations and SF&OC staff to attend the Programme FEERRMASHRE  2NHERRETS
supported by Olympic Solidarity: EAEESTHAERRE

1. Ms. Lucy CLARKE of Hong Kong Rugby Union participated in & 185k42€ Lucy CLARKE ﬁiﬂﬂﬂTEAZON
the 10C Certificate: “Safeguarding Officer in Sport” distance 9 AZE 2022 F 4 ARTHHEREZSEER
learning course from September 2021 to April 2022. (EE ERERERE -

2. Ms. WONG Tsz Ying, Aimee, Coach of Hong Kong Rugby Union, ZE&IEkE @R T FR L2177 2021
attended the 2021-22 Virtual Edition International Coaching 411 AZE 2022 7 A81T7892021-22 FEH
Enrichment Certificate Programme held from November 2021 BR#RFZ4 FRIE -

to July 2022.

3. Mr. LO Kai Ho Keith, Coach of Hong Kong Tennis Association, & S48 4A& S RARMF A2 T 2021
participated in the Course for Coaching High Performance Tennis 45 B (48 FfZ=) 2022 4 6 A (PRI B fw
Players (Level 3) of Olympic Scholarship for Coaches in May 2021 EEE) BITNEBFREeELEECHREES

(online) and June 2022 (Valencia, Spain). ERPTES) B SR ZGRIZTZRIZ) o
4. Ms. Michelle TAO, Assistant Manager of the Federation, was ZIK’\T’E%TZIKAEME%«EEHX“NJ 1 58

recommended to study the Executive Masters in Sports £ = +/fEE5A4ETERET (B LREE)
Organization Management XXIV (mixed mode). n%7f£ o

Olympic Voice of Hong Kong

&

(BRED

During the year, three issues of the “Olympic Voice of Hong Kong” EHBRLTeEAFELALR T Z (R

were published, including the “Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games Special ) BIETERR2020ES L o0 ] - 58

Edition”, in order to keep the sports community, business sectors and ER CIRARARAREASEETERE L
the public abreast of our efforts in sports developments and athlete’s BB ENE NINRRH
support.

Olympism Education Programme 2021-2022
2021-2022 RH R EH/BTEHE

fi 7

The “Olympism Education Programme” (OEP) organized over 250 [BMIC R ERHETE | EAFERER K
educational activities at schools and community centres during the year. HEADERIT T BB 2505 R EEE) - AfE
In response to the epidemic, some sessions were held online. Local HEE 2NER SR8 tEA2EE
serving or retired athletes each took a role as speakers, aimed at B BEEEEHESHFE - HEEFR
promoting Olympism to public, increase awareness for the development HMNEBBERE  AHERIREDEREE
of sports in Hong Kong, and encourage participation in sports through BE O BEMNZ2NEEHEMITCREE - 18
lectures, athlete sharing, demonstration of individual sports and M SEEERNR BN E R EEE
interactive games. B o
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June CHAN (retired Karate athlete) introduced the

basic movements of karate to the students through
interaction. Mandy LAU (retired Rowing athlete) introduced
BRIGE CRREFEERHS) ZREHAXNORENE stretching exercise with a towel to the elderly to
EFENFIEREREE o promote home workouts.
AFT (RRIEEDE) ARENBERENWEH
REME  EEERES -

The 24t Olympic Winter Games was held in Beijing,
China for the first time on 4-20 February 2022.
Relevant content was added to the Programme to
increase the awareness of the participants towards
the Games.

EURELFTREGN2022F2A48Z2088 X%
HE L RERT  AERZDEH T INEEREN - =

2 nERERES -

Karinne TAM (Roller Skating athlete) shared how she overcome
adver5|ty to inspire the elderly to live life positively.
FIDE (RRBEERMBKEDSR) BROZEAELETEE R

NHELBREEAMHIAL -

Olympic Education Panels On-Loan Programme 2021-2022

20212022 R HE RN EFRIRE A

The “Olympic Education Panels On-Loan Programme” organized 51
exhibitions at schools during the year, which aimed to raise awareness
of Olympic values, introduce multi-sports games and promote sports
development in Hong Kong. Various themes were provided, to help
facilitate the activities of schools / community centres and strengthen
the knowledge that participants learned from the OEP.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREERAGEERNIRESS

[ BT E RARE B8 | EAFERE
REBTTSVERE - §HEINRKFE R
TR REBESHENRH  NESER
BREAREEPENEDBLREER - &
REBEZELRE  LaBREEREIENG
BMEMC R TRHEFTE - BN NEE

RN FTER R ©

Teacher explained the
content of Olympic Education
Panels to students.

ZEN O E2 MR R R
BERMHASR o
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Hong Kong Olympic Academy - Local Seminars 2021-2022
(Sports Development Seminar, Sports Marketing Seminar & Sports

Science and Medicine Seminar)

FEEBANTC RS — TS 2021-2022 (B8

AR ERETFHERERHAE)

The Hong Kong Olympic Academy (HKOA) successfully organized three
local seminars, two at Olympic House and one via Zoom. The seminars
have enhanced knowledge of the themes below and the vision of sport
administrators, coaches and athletes from NSAs and HKSI. Professionals
from respective fields were invited as guest speakers to share their
valuable experience and knowledge to all participants. In addition,

FREVAE BRETES

BEEME R BRAEAFEHLERT ZHAK
AR E - ERMSREENEET  m—
LRELHANE Mg EReSEER
GREBREERNITHRAR - BRNED
EUTBAENEHMER - R FIRRE
BREEM - NEEERFE T EAENEE

moderators with a deep understanding to the topics were invited to

facilitate the discussion.

The table below shows the details of the seminars:

ATLERERRE M2 NENZMMEE
HAEBR MAN G, o LS

AEFHFTHER

BANTHROATEERELR  (RE#E

REIT -

H2MERRERAONEEELN - g

Themes Sports Development Sports Marketing Sports Science and
£ BERRE BEMSE Medicine
EPNBRES
Dates 6 November 2021 11 December 2021 22 January 2022
B 2021411 A6H 202112 A 11 H 20221 A22H
Topics and 1. Develop Talent Identification | 1. Solicitation of Sponsorship and 1. Sports Conditioning
Speakers Programme and Feeder Branding EEREBERE
BEREE System for Your Sport Bk miEE B Dr. Michael TSE
mE EENEM BB R Ms. Rhoda CHAN WREE L
Eﬁr.%?ginok Ki A2t 2. Motor Learning and
2. Promotion and Publicity Development in
2. Develop a Good Coach HEN;EE Sport
Accreditation System Mr. Ken LUNG EPREEELRER
BN R IFHURET E R4 ERZERE Prof. Amy HA
%ﬂjﬁ“\%;nimu 3. Social Media Platform and Marketing BRIHE
= HREEET A& E 3. Sports and
3. Sports Psychology, Mr. Andrew WONG, Technology
Counselling and Guidance Ms. Maggie TAM, Mr. Charles CHOW [EEDESES
EH)NEE - BHENEE and Ms. Aurora LI Dr. Raymond SO
Dr. Henry LI =EBSRE BEHXTLT - BAFRE BEEET
FHTEL HRFBLLT
Moderators y Ms. Vivian LEE Prof. Frank FU
EEIR F@EERL BB

Over 200 participants enrolled in three seminars. HKOA endeavors to
continue organizing more seminars for all local NSAs and related
personnel, which provide opportunities for self-enrichment and
exchange.

ZROATEE HEERB200 A®RE - Bt
REERREBRNE ZHNE - B
BREREATAATIRHEZABILER
E*Eﬁ?/}lbﬁ"ﬁ%@ ! 1%%5%_@}&75 °
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Guest speakers
answered questions
from participants in
the Q&A session of the
Sports Development
Seminar.
BEZENRBREMN
NENREERGHEE
SMERR o

Guest speakers and moderator interacted with
participants in the Sports Marketing Seminar.
BEEBERIFARBETSEMASHSMER

Marketing Seminar.

WE & P BEULER -

The Sports Science and Medicine Seminar was the
first online seminar held by HKOA.
ERNEREBEMNSASRERNESE LANS -

Hong Kong Olympic Fans Club
FERAMNERZR

Hong Kong Olympic Fans Club (OFC) is a programme to solicit Olympic
supporters as a joint force to promote the Olympic movement in the
community. OFC organizes a variety of events, ranging from volunteering
Programme for experiencing different sports with athletes and
underprivileged groups, to interactive games, festive celebration events
and community-wide cheer leading.

During the year, with over 5,500 citizens registered as OFC’s subscribing
members for free, with total member registrations doubling from the
previous year, and thirteen issues of OFC E-newsletter were sent to
them with exclusive member activities.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREERAGEERNIRESS

BRRMIER Z REERBAE RN A
ALTANEHLRERERMRTESNERE -
WEREAEEEBEEAEZTENOFC
oo BEEGHE - REFHB L[ —F
BRED  DHARER HEERLY
AEERTFHEHEMITREDHE - EEE
EXFNESER -

BB 5,500 B TMRRANFEMARMIER 2
ERBFINEER  @RRABLEFEER
BB B3HMEFAARGREEZEHS
FREBRXATEE HEBERFERE
B o

m

The Hon. Kenneth FOK,
Chairman of HKOA,
delivered a welcome
speech at the Sports

EBRMTRERERE
ERAIZEREATSE



Volunteering x Sporting Program

In cooperation with various National Sports Associations, OFC has
launched the brand new “Volunteering X Sporting Program”, which
combines volunteer and sports experience, allowing members to learn
different sports with athletes and beneficiaries from different
backgrounds in the society, enjoying the fun of sports together, while
promoting social inclusion and the Olympic spirit!

Windsurfing Experience with Olympians
and the Deaf

Sharing by Hong Kong Olympic windsurfers Ms. Hayley CHAN and Mr.
Sam WONG, in cooperating with OFC members, together with the help
of sign-language volunteers and coaches, allowed impaired participants
to enjoy the fun and experience of windsurfing.

Fencing Experience with Underprivileged
Students

OFC members and disadvantaged students enjoyed the opportunity to
learn basic fencing knowledge and skills at this free event.

In addition, HKOFC successfully organized “The FIRST Webinar: Explore
the emerging Esports”, shared by Esports Association Hong Kong and
provided unique insights of the development of Esports industry,
together with a fruitful Q&A session. The response with over a thousand
members registered was overwhelming.

SF&O0C Joyful Christmas Night 2021

OFC presented the SF&OC Joyful Christmas Night 2021 for the first
time. Guests were invited to enjoy a buffet at Ocean Park to celebrate
the Christmas season, and thanked for their enthusiastic support.
SFROC President, Mr. Timothy FOK also introduced the work of OFC
to the guests and enlisted continual support in for 2022.

\

[OFCK « EhgstEl]

BRIRz KA AREASETAE 8
WMEFIOFCK « BHREE | EBHEE
ETHEDHRER CSEEEHERUG L
TRABFALRR  —REXEFHTRNE
B BN & LR M BRI e A |

BERALTRREARERBERR
L]

BB R RSO ME R A E AR RENED
BEEREERIISHFLEG - TERR
RFEBRIOHHT  BEALINEGERY
AYEBMIIE - REBR © RBRR |

RERSYE—FRRERKEERD

AYREESLENEE R BEEEREN
BMANRTT > ERERRAED WS EL
& ERRFBE  ARBIRARS -

BESN - BRI 5o 2 RIRAC DD 83 [ B AR L
NEE: RRXMABHFEERTE] BHE
AEBRENZTERTENERESR @ F58
REGBMERE - APEREBTREER
% REIFFE B |

AR ERETS RN RIRE

ZI B2 RERER — BiHE
ZEERHBRY - BF - REERNEFR
BEXEBEENERELS - WEHSAY
REMRLIE - RERELLETARE
MAARMIE R 2 R TR - FEZNRKE
MBS ISH -
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ATHLETES CAREER AND EDUCATION SUPPORT

BEHEMRRPVEZR

Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education Programme

FEEDHAMRRATIR

During the year, HKACEP Office conducted 180 face-to-face or telephone
consultations with athletes, and approved 40 education scholarships.

In addition, 217 athletes attended 14 workshops on “Life Skill Training”
in order to enhance their skills for career transformation, including Kai Tak
Sports Park Education Programme, which was supported by Kai Tak Sports
Park (KTSP) and provided sports management skills and a social network
to athletes. Microsoft Hong Kong also sponsored athletes to complete
Microsoft Learn courses and obtain industry recognised certifications.

REEN MERR/RBEHFENEPHERMTT
180 RHVE A K B it t s IRTS ~ [AI40BEE
REEBEHREHE RES -

BEAN - 217 BBEBE LN T 1418 [ £TERRESS
A BERRETNREENRESEKIHE
A piEEAMEEERANNIREEES
2| AEEBKREEEEETENEYER
FEF 7 M AERE ABRABEE o BN - Microsoft
BEAENREREHEREENBERE £
BEERE - REHERMEZITHK -

Ms. Amy CHAN Lim Chee, former badminton
athlete, Ms. Angel WONG Hui Ying (Gymnastic)
and Ms. Jacqueline WAN Pui Yin (Fencing)
attended “Move with I.T., Shape the Future”
event organized by Microsoft Hong Kong.

APEREHERZZBNMEBHEDERR (BB K —
BINE (81%8) BE Microsoft /B[ IR Bl —
R EE o

HKACEP “Transcend Success” Recognition
Ceremony + Virtual Career Expo

The HKACEP “Transcend Success” Recognition Ceremony 2021 was held
on 13 December 2021 at Olympic House, aimed at appreciating the
staunch support of sponsors and collaborators in supporting athlete’s
transformation and raising the public’s awareness of the retirement of
athletes. 96 guests and 43 athletes attended the ceremony. The HKACEP
Virtual Career Expo was launched during the ceremony, aimed at
strengthening the career support to the retired athletes. Over 40
corporates bodies and institutions across different industries provided
over 170 job and internship opportunities exclusively for retired athletes
enabling them to explore and plan for their second career.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREERAGEERNIRESS

%

[BEEE KEHENIFFHE +
MLIEMEEE

BT REE AT HKACEP A B IRIZES
BN TERRAAREREBEESENG L -
WEERRL 2021F12 A13BERERESR
ITTTHBERE KHEIEN]FrEE - H#
BIOHKEE R A3 B AMEEHE HE °

B AR RES) B 82 TELSN » HKACEPR
BB EMRNE ARKESHEMRN
PEMEEE My EHERELHNT
1% o B8 40 fE1b 2= M8 2 fE HKACEP M55
B AHREBE170EETE R TIERU T
REHE - FIn] UERE &M TIHEL
B mPEHEREEABRE-AL -




Kai Tak Sports Park Education Programme

HKACEP joined hands with KTSP to launch the Kai Tak Sports Park
Education Programme, aiming to inspire and nurture local athletes to
pursue a career in the sports management field by enhancing their
competitive network. The 1t cohort of the KTSP Education Programme
was held between October — December 2021. 22 athletes joined the
programme and gained precious experience and knowledge in sports
management by participating in seminar and community sports projects.
The 2" cohort will be held in 2022.

Athletes attending community sports event together with
mentors enabling them to gain hands-on experience in
organizing sports activities. Sports management seminar conducted at Kai Tak

Sports Park for athletes.

EMTEZ2EMN—RA2HLERBEE  ERRELEZ
HOANGE ©

Il'ik

Sports Legacy Scheme
[REKARE ]

Sports Legacy Company Limited (SLCL), being the HKACEP's
employment and professional training platform, upholds the
sportsmanship and athletic spirit in schools with fewer resources, and
helps retired athletes to develop their own careers.

SLCL has been improving the mastery of blended teaching — a
combination of face-to-face and virtual teaching — which helps to
promote sports to the community and provides proper assistance to
our beneficiaries during the year. SLCL has also ridden Hong Kong's
Olympic wave and received support from different organizations to
support our work in sports promotion and education.

The first phase (September 2018 to August 202 1) of Jockey Club “Flying
High” Sports Programme, funded by Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, has delivered sports activities via online teaching, face-to-face
teaching, and a combination of both modes of learning through the
adjustment of class arrangements by the Education Bureau during the
period. The same hybrid approach has also been applied to organize

REREERE

HKACEP]TH EREEERANMEEES
B EUEEEAEEBIE ST E%ﬁﬁ%m
SBEEEIRABRT N LIBEABRSLE - 2
BRDPHETEEREELLREEEBS
%%%f@%ﬁ%m& FFEE—HER
RIFI08E 12877 HENREF
5 228 o .:+ilJ —HAKE RN 2022 R o

mm'\’mj)unuu?ﬂ

\

EBENMEREFESEREEEMAEAR -

(R E AT S EDERERREHE
THEBRRETA  HEARERRER
ESHEREHSTRLE - I HEERE
RO EREDERRIRFL - RiHEE
o NBRRE -

[BEKE | RNFEARNEREGHELTES -
BEFRABEHERERHE  BFEHER
FiBE)  EXRERBIEYIIE B
REERA o [ REKE |RRZENRER
W ERRLEREEREY LRI T
IR E SRS TIB B R N E TIE -

HEEESCREGTECHYNESS
[RA BN FENARKE BRNEETH
ERLHE - B EHE BRHER
BAEHBENETEELTY FR4E6A
HEERE —_EREF BB E  ®alh
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the 2" Inter-school Fitness Challenge Competition, which allowed the
participation of nearly 500 students from 29 beneficiary schools. The
first phase of the programme was implemented in 86 secondary schools
and benefitted nearly 84,500 students.

The second phase (September 2021 to August 2024) of the Jockey
Club “Flying High” Sports Programme, was launched with a donation
from the Trust. The programme, which will be implemented in 90
secondary schools, aims to promote Olympic values through sports-
related games, identify students’ sports talent, improve their
understanding of the sports industry, and encourage them to join the
industry through sports career talks.

Funded by our strategic partners and sponsors, Lee Hysan Foundation
and Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, “Go Play Olympics!” promotes
happiness among children and aims to enhance their physical and
mental development through sports. Through the Two-week
Programme (Physical Fitness Test, Sports Experience and Promotion,
Olympic Sports Exhibition) and After School Engagement Programme,
SLCL offers learning and sports experiences to students of beneficiary
schools. During the academic year 2020-21, through online learning,
face-to-face teaching or blended learning, seven schools completed all
activities except the After School Engagement Programme, while three
schools postponed their activities to the following academic year.

In academic year 2021-22, SLCL was pleased to provide beneficiaries
with sporting opportunities. The Two-week Programme and After
School Engagement Programme were scheduled at 13 schools and 19
schools respectively.

The hybrid approach was applied to the 2" Inter-school
Fitness Challenge Competition of the Jockey Club “Flying
High” Sports Programme, which allowed 500 students
from 29 beneficiary schools to participate in the event
safely.

i%érﬁﬁﬂ SRR ERREENERAERE_ER
FRESREPREE  BAMS00 BB 29 HENBETREZ S
BRTSHELE -
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ERRHEDEEREER | HE HEE
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ARBAEREDKE — FFEES KA
ABREEESEPN [RIPEHRE -
BANEBIRE TEMNIREIEE - M E/)
BREZITEMNEGREERS  RREF
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Blended learning allowed the beneficiaries of “Go Play
Olympics.”
[B |YESEAIREEARERA LRERNHSZES -

to enjoy sports during the period.



ANTI-DOPING TESTING AND EDUCATION

BEOXEERNRAIRAT
Testing Programme

As of 31 March 2022, the Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee (HKADC)
Testing Pools included a total of 306 elite athletes from 32 sports. During
the year, HKADC conducted a total of 297 out-of-competition tests
with 61 performed overseas; and 12 in-competition tests at 3 local
events. Furthermore, 10 in-competition tests were carried out at 2
international and local events under the paid service agreement. A total
of 54 pre-games tests were conducted among athletes who represented
Hong Kong in the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games, the 14" National Games
and the Beijing 2022 Winter Olympic Games. No anti-doping rules
violation was found by HKADC during the reporting period.

Education Programme

During the year, HKADC conducted a total of 13 anti-doping talks, 3
pre-games briefings and 1 outreach programme for Member Associations
and other organizations that encompassed a total of 2,200 athletes and
individuals. In addition, HKADC organized 14 education talks for 2,674
secondary school students and teachers. In order to help the stakeholders
keep abreast of the latest anti-doping information, HKADC not only
regularly published the quarterly newsletter “TrueSelf”, but four issues
of infographic with various important anti-doping topics were also
created. The monthly “Fairplay Friday” series was continued on HKADC
Facebook Page to promote the importance of the spirit of sport and fair
play by sharing Hong Kong athletes’ thoughts and experiences.

Sharing anti-doping knowledge and requirements with the
elite athletes of Hong Kong Table Tennis Team.
HEBCARNBEREDSRRENEHEETARRITHENE

;Ro

EYRAEE

HZE2022F3 8310 £AE306(KH32
EEEHEE NBRESHEWMATHEHE
ELZEQR(RELZES)NEREE - FE
c BEmE e KT T 297 ERINEY R
Al Eeh el @RAEINETT  LARTE3 AR
BEETT T 12 EAEREYROB o fLoh - FR
ZESUREBREHEER - B2 AR
BREENAMBEEET T 10EERKRD - £
REREBLXMEFR2020REBE - F14ES
BRI F20228FREGHEHEEF -
TNETT T SAEEATRA - AZ B 2N FRE
&R AR & RIS B EZ AR ESE -

HEE

RFEEN REZESATBEBEREH
HRERR T 13REDREEHEE - 3XE
AR E M 1RINBRHB A TS - 83452,200
UBHERBEBEBALL2E - ZRESNA
2,674 R B ERPE T 14RREEE - R
TEPRNEEZEBRRTNESNTEEEHE
- ZEER T EHEMRET(TrueSelf)
Sh - TERIRMET AHREMER - BB —
LEENEPREETHEE - LI TEE
¥ % @S B HE Facebook B B #E H [Fairplay
Friday | FFEE N ZHBESHEMNEE - T
BREFREERATRENEE M

Education talk for the Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Shatin).
BYHENNERPNHEBEE

Event Outreach
programme at Jockey
Club Must-Fit Action
SMART Fun Day 2021.

REEEIMIFAAT XK
T8 HPREHEZAH
2021 WA B INREE ©
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Participation in Overseas Anti-Doping
Programmes

International Doping Control Officer (iDCO) Programme
Mr. Peter WONG, Assistant Manager (Testing) of HKADC Office,
participated in the iDCO Programme at the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games
from 19 July to 9 August 2021, to assist in the Doping Control
Programme of the Games.

2022 International Anti-Doping Seminar in Asia &
Oceania

HKADC has at all times kept abreast of the latest anti-doping
development mechanisms. During the reporting period, staff of HKADC
Office attended the two-day online seminar from 18 to 19 January
2022 hosted by the Japan Anti-Doping Agency.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TREERAGEERNIRESS

Infographics with different anti-doping topics.
BETREBZHEHTENERNER -

Some of the Hong
Kong athletes’ sharing
on “Fairplay Friday”.

HwHEBEHER
[Fairplay Friday 892

)
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B

Mr. Peter WONG, Assistant Manager (Testing) of
HKADC participated in the iDCO Programme at the
Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games.

EBEHRLEZESPELE (BRI ZAELES MK
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SPORTS EXCHANGES AND VISITS
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Participation in Overseas Olympic Related Programmes

Z2HRFRAMNERNBINEE

Overseas Olympic Related Programmes

BIARRREREE

Participated Officers of the Federation
HEESRHEEER

UN’s Women: Launch of the Guidelines for Gender-
responsive Sports Organizations (Webinar, 17 June 2021)
BEeERXE  #HENFFRTRIBEES

(RmBATE » 202156 A 17H)

Ms. Vivien C.C. LAU, Vice-President
BleRIANEK LT

Ms. Fay K. F. HO, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
EBRIWERMBIEL L

International Athletes’ Forum (Webinar, 26-27 May 2021)

Members of Athletes Committee

E R EE RRIE (REWAETE - 20215E5826F27H) EHELZESELE

XXV ANOC General Assembly 2021 I\/Ir Timothy T. T. FOK, President,

(Crete, Greece / Video Conference, 24-25 October 2021) REBELHSE

FEERRZEHIER M. Ronnie M. C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
(FEREHE RIETE - 20215F10A24F25H) EHWERISUEBLE

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BBENEREEESE

International Forum for Sports Integrity
(Webinar, 9 November 2021)
BRI EEERIE (MEWEE - 2021F11A98)

Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
EBEWERIHBLE

40* Olympic Council of Asia General Assembly
(Dubai, United Arab Emirates / Video Conference, 21
November 2021)

BIETREBSEHFERT
(MaaMe XA ABHE REFER 2021F£118218)

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, President

ERERESLE

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
EBWERTHBLE

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BEBENEREEESE

38t East Asian Olympic Committees (EAOC) Medical
Committee Meeting (Video Conference, 7 December 2021)
FEREIRETRFEZETES

(e 202112878)

Dr. Julian W. CHANG, EAOC Medical Committee

Member
RORZeRBKEZESREERE

38" EAOC Council Meeting and Rules & Sports Committee
Meeting (Video Conference, 7-8 December 2021)
EERERRTEERATTERANNETERAETE
(FR&®M > 20215FE 128 7E8H)

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, EAOC Vice-President
ROERZeRSREREELA

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, EAOC Council Member
RERZEEKEEERETHEBLEE
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Sports Exchanges and Visits

REEHASED R R

Visit of Secretary of Home Affairs (1 April 2021)
HEBREEREBRREME (2021F4A10)

Led by Mr. Timothy FOK, SF&OC Officers met with Mr. Casper
TSUI Ying-wai, the then Secretary for Home Affairs on 1 April 2022 at
Olympic House to explore the direction of Hong Kong sports development
and the participation of the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games. Both parties
also exchanged ideas on the progress of the redevelopment of Olympic
House and the independence of Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee.

EEHEBERTeeREEENENTE
T BHEBERZE —REEMN2021F4
A1HHEREIRERESRREGEELE
TH RAEERERENKAMNSHE
RR2020REENEH - EHTHER
RERNENESEDLHELTESHIF L
RS R THERIBER -

Visit of the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians Delegation (3 to 5 December 2021)

RR2020 REE A REREAREIE (20215F12A3E5H)

The Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games Mainland Olympians Delegation visited
Hong Kong on 3-5 December 2021. The Delegation comprised 29
athletes and 3 coaches from 12 sports.

Exchange Session

During their visit, led by the General Administration of Sport of China,
the Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government in the HKSAR, and
the Government of the HKSAR, the Hong Kong Olympic Academy and
the Hong Kong College of Technology jointly organized an exchange
session on 4 December 2021 at the Ma On Shan Jockey Club
Undergraduate Campus. Six of the delegation Members, Ms.
ZHONG Tianshi, Ms. WANG Zhouyu, Ms. LI Wenwen, Mr. SHI Zhiyong,
Ms. SUN Mengya, Tokyo Olympic Medalists and Ms. ZHANG Xiuyun,
national rowing team coach, attended and shared their sporting
experience with more than 200 local primary students.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS
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Mr. Ronnie WONG, Hon. Secretary General of SF&ROC and Dr. David
WONG, Chairperson of the Board of Governors of Hong Kong College
of Technology, the Hon. YEUNG Yun Hung, Secretary for Education, Mr.
WANG Kaibo, Deputy Director of the Department of Publicity, Culture
and Sports of Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government in the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, and Mr. WEI Xinyi, Director of
the Publicity Department of the General Administration of Sport, were
also invited to attend this student exchange meeting.

Farewell Luncheon

The Federation arranged a Farewell Luncheon at Kowloon Shangri-La
Hotel, Hong Kong on 5 December 2021. The honorable guests of the
Lunch Reception included The Hon. Mrs. Carrie LAM, The Chief Executive
of the HKSAR, Ms. LU Xinning, Deputy Director of the Liaison Office of
the Central People’s Government in the HKSAR, Mr. Timothy FOK,
President of SF&OC, Ms. YANG Ning, Under Secretary of General
Administration of Sport of China cum Chef de Mission of the Delegation,
Mr. LIU Guangyuan, the Commissioner of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
in the HKSAR, Mr. Caspar TSUI, Secretary for Home Affairs, and
Mr. Vincent LIU, Director of Leisure and Cultural Services.

AHBRZERHEWERTEBELL
ABEBEREGIFEEAEEL  HFE
BREGBELLE PREFBRFHT
BEBERAEEEXEMAMLE
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Promotion &
Sponsorship
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PROMOTION
BESER

SF&OC has been utilizing the official website, Facebook page and
mobile app to announce all updates in order to generate public interest
in sporting activities.

SF&OC has strengthened the use of social media, as well as advertising
and promotion strategies, launched a series of minigames and
giveaways during the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games and Beijing 2022
Olympic Winter Games. The promotion campaigns attracted public
attention, and successfully communicated with the general public about
the Hong Kong Team’s news in international competitions and local

events updates.

SPONSORSHIPS
'

Apart from the support of Home Affairs Bureau and Leisure and Cultural
Services Department, the generous supports from commercial sponsors
contributed greatly for the work of SF&OC.

The Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games and Beijing 2022 Olympic Winter
Games were successfully completed, in which, our delegation to the
Tokyo 2020 Olympics Games attained honorable achievements — 1
Gold, 2 Silvers and 3 Bronzes in five sports events. The valued partners
of the Federation offered their support to the Hong Kong, China
Delegation to the two Games, and extended it to the local sports events
of the Federation and the promotion campaigns of Games in the city.
Sotheby’s and HKEX Foundation become the sponsors of SF&OC via
charity auction and direct donation respectively.

The COVID-19 pandemic has plagued the entire world for two years,
taking a heavy toll on economic activities and people's way of life.
SF&OC gratefully acknowledges the listed organizations for their
continued sponsorships in supporting sports development and
promotion in Hong Kong during the year.

PROMOTION & SPONSORSHIP
EfERRER
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PROMOTION & SPONSORSHIP
ERERREY

Corporate Sponsors/Donors & 3¥ &8 iS5

_&
CATHAY
B 3%

~iLA

PN

(’ﬁ lg\) HENDERSON LAND GROUP
S E ok % E & E

N~

BN 7 ot 2 5 67 2 1 RE I
d¥ The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

(sr) X

EPNE B A8 % = & &
CHOW TAI FOOK Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

ICBC () I WM

B E R BERT

FJ A 5 4
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

A 185 %

SHUN HING GROUP

Sotheby

fik & b a2

Other Sponsors/Collaborators Hftt &8 iS58

Adecco Personnel Limited

Mainetticare Health Technologies Company Limited

China Mobile International Limited

TEBBEEERAR

New World Development Company Limited
Tt RERAR AR

China Travel Service (H.K.) Ltd.
BBPRIIRITAE

OAKLEY by LUXOTTICA Hong Kong Wholesale Ltd.

EF English Centers

Ocean Park Corporation

s /NFNE]
Germagic Biochemical Technology (HK) Co., Ltd. Ontario eSchooI
MEARLZEH P2
HKEX Foundation Ryoden Development Limited
EERGEEES EZBERBRAR]
Hong Kong Cable Television Limited Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
EEARERARRD R EMEERARAF
Hong Kong Disneyland Resort

Bt EEEE KRR

The Education University of Hong Kong
BEHERE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TEEEREHEERMNTIRESES
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SF&OC and Shun Hing Group jointly established the Panasonic Sports
Scholarship to assist athletes to prepare for the best results in the
qualifying competition and possibly in the Olympic Games / Asian
Games by providing financial support towards specialized coaching

HAHERZGHEEHERBE AR LD
[Panasonic BB BB ETEl ] SEEEHE
SEBRES - AUABEIMMIEINEEZE S
RigE « K AEINIBR - ﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁ ??HE

services, the cost of their local / overseas training, medical assistance BRNEBHEBHZIR - HERE TE

and other items that would assist the athletes.

Shun Hing Group granted the Panasonic Sports Scholarship for Tokyo
2020 Olympic Games to the awardees with a total sum of $2.76 million
for the period from June 2019 to August 2021. During the reporting
period, each of the awardees received a monthly subsidy of HK$10,000

till August 2021:

CHING Siu Nga (Athletics)

NG Ka Long (Badminton)

HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing)

SHEK Wai Hung (Gymnastics)

LAU Mo Sheung Grace (Karatedo)

CHAN Chi Fung (Rowing) (till 31 May 2021)
SHING Ho Ching (Shooting) (till 31 May 2021)
HAUGHEY Siobhan Bernadette (Swimming)
SO0 Wai Yam Minnie (Table Tennis)

Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon)

The Panasonic Sports Scholarship for the Hangzhou 2022 Asian
Games and Paris 2024 Olympic Games commenced in January
2022. During the reporting period, each of the following 10

awardees received a monthly subsidy of HK$10,800:

CHING Siu Nga (Athletics)

NG Ka Long (Badminton)
CHOI Chun Yin Ryan (Fencing)
LIN Yik Hei Coco (Fencing)
CHIU Hin Chun (Rowing)

HO lan Yentou (Swimming)
HO Kwan Kit (Table Tennis)
LEE Ho Ching (Table Tennis)
CHONG Eudice Wong (Tennis)
Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon)

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

TEEEREHEERMNTIRESES
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19 sports celebrities were awarded in the 2021 HKSAR Government'’s
Honours List:

The Honorable CHENG Yeuk Wah, Teresa, GBM, #AEE Rl & GBM, GBS, SC, JP

GBS, SC, JP
Mrs. TSE LING Kit Ching, Cherry, GBS, JP
Mrs. FUNG CHING Suk Yee, Betty, GBS, JP

Mr. YAU How Boa, Stephen, GBS, SBS, MH, JP

Mr. LEE Ka Shing, Martin, GBS, JP
The Honorable YIU Si Wing, SBS, BBS

Professor FU Hoo Kin, Frank, BBS, MH, JP
Ms. HO Chiu Fung, Daisy, BBS

Professor YUNG Shu Hang, Patrick, MH, JP
Mr. CHAN Ngai Yu, MH
Mr. WONG Tak Sum, Sam, MH

Mr. HO Dave

Mr. LEE Chi Wing, Eric

Miss LI Sze Man

Ms. LEE Ying Shih, Vivian

Professor WONG Wai Kwan, Anna
Mr. CHENG Ming Git, Michael

Mr. CHAN Hiu Fung, Nicholas, MH, JP
Dr. TSE Michael Andrew, JP

HERE 2L GBS, IP
S EE 221 GBS, JP
[R5 8 5 4 GBS, SBS, MH, JP
R S & GBS, JP
ok B &8 5% B SBS, BBS

B ER 4% BBS, MH, JP
{rT BBl 22 4= BBS
AfEHBEHIE MH, JP
PR 3% 57 & 4 MH
EHEREAE MH
T
EEREE
Bzt
L
BERYE
ERRR A4
PRI S5 HEMH, JP
HREE L IP
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

The directors submit herewith their report and audited financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic
Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

Results
The results of the Federation for the year ended 31 March 2022 are set out in the statement of comprehensive
income on pages 6to 7.

According to the Federation's Articles of Association, distribution of surplus is not allowed.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year or during the period from the end of the year to the date of this
report were:

Fok Timothy Tsun Ting (President)
Lau Chiang Chu Vivien
Kwok Chi Leung Karl
Yue Kwok Leung Tony
Stevenson Thomas Brian
Hu Shao Ming Herman
Tong Wai Lun William
Fok Kai Kong Kenneth
Mong Tak Yeung David
Wong Man Chiu Ronnie
Yang Joe Tsi

Wong Po Kee

Perry Ho Kim Fai

Wong Leung Wai

Au Hoi Shun Stephanie

In accordance with the Federation’s Articles of Association, except for Ms. Au Hoi Shun Stephanie, the
representative of the Athletes Committee who shall hold office whilst and for so long as she satisfies the
conditions attaching to her appointment in accordance with Article 11(2), the other directors are subject to
the term limits and the cycle of election in accordance with Article 11(8).

In the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, Mr. Fok Timothy Tsun Ting, Ms. Lau Chiang Chu Vivien,
Dr. Kwok Chi Leung Karl, Dr. Stevenson Thomas Brian, Mr. Tong Wai Lun William, Mr. Wong Man Chiu
Ronnie, Mr. Wong Po Kee and Mr. Wong Leung Wai shall retire. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-
election in accordance with Article 11(7) of the Articles of Association,

Arrangements for acquisition of shares or debentures

At no time during the year was the Federation, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Federation to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Federation or any
other company.

Page 1 of 37



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

Business review

The Federation has recorded a total comprehensive loss of HK$2.2 million (2021: Total comprehensive income
of HK$62.1 million) due to a loss on fair value change of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(FVPL) of HK$11.5 million (2021: gain of HK$60.6 million) recorded near the year end as a result of the
adjustment to the global financial market in the second half of the financial year, compounded by the further
negative sentiment arising from the Russo-Ukrainian War. The fair value loss on financial assets represented an
adjustment to the book value and did not involve any cash outflow from the Federation.

The Federation has built up a positive net assets of HK$295 million (2021. HK$297.2 million) and cash balances
of HK$67.4 million (2021: HK$61.5 million) as at the reporting date of 31 March 2022. Together with the
subvention from the Government of the HKSAR and the commercial sponsorship, the Directors are of the
opinion that the Federation has sufficient liquidity and financial resources to fund its principal activities.

The business environment was over-casted by considerable uncertainties from COVID-19 pandemic at the start
of 2020 and the Federation’s programmes and events were affected to a certain extent. The Federation
foresees the challenging environment will be persisted throughout 2022/23. Nevertheless, the Federation will
stay focus on its sports development, and firmly believes that all these works to be done will eventually create
value for our Members, athletes and the community.

The Federation has complied with the Olympic Charter and all applicable laws and regulations during the year.

For a more comprehensive review of the Federation’s activities during the year, please see the President's
message and the review and prospects set out in the Annual Report 2021-22,

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Federation were entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked agreements
The Federation never enter into any equity-link agreements at anytime during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions
No permitted indemnity provision was in force during the year, or is in force at the date of this report, for the
benefit of a then director or a director of the Federation (whether made by the Federation or otherwise).

Auditor
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited, Certified Public
Accountants, as auditor of the Federation.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President
7 October 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Tel E54: +852 2909 5555
Fax {8E : +852 2810 0032
www.mazars.hk

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(the “Federation”) set out on pages 6 to 37, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March 2022, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as
at 31 March 2022, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of
the Federation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information in the Annual Report 2021-22 of the Federation and the directors’ report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. WWe have nothing to report in this regard.

Mazars CPA Limited
EHERIB(EE)SHNSEMERAT
PRSI RENAES Page 3 of 37
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Federation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Federation or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Federation’s internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 7 October 2022

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is:
Chan Wai Man
Practising Certificate number: P02487
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2022

Income

Subvention from The Government of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region

Subsidy from Olympic Solidarity

Sponsorship:

- from commercial parties

- from officers and members

Olympic licensing income

Income from officers and members

Drug test services income and entry fees for Olympic events

Interest income from operation

Income for Investment Fund

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Sundry income

Exchange difference (loss), net

Total income

Expenditure

Staff costs

Administration expenses

Depreciation:

- owned property, plant and equipment
- right-of-use assets

Local and overseas official meetings
Publicity and promotion

Subsidy granted

Programmes and activities
Expenditure for Investment Fund
Finance costs - Interest expense on lease liabilities

Total expenditure

(Deficit) surplus before taxation

Taxation

(Deficit) surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI

Total other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive (loss) income for the year

Note

© @

12

2022 2021
HKS$ HK$
35,942,649 28,864,216
4,115,156 1,349,343
13,141,001 10,147,576
31,000 -
3,371,519 3,491,280
58,500 5,750
233,992 44,094
37,156 256,599
691,142 61,056,827
2,500 -
97,050 423,603
(89,505) (31,837)
57,632,160 105,607,451
27,056,815 22,594,354
2,697,697 2,209,274
892,686 648,020
138,915 130,776
12,890 58,606
322,954 260,701
: 932,869
19,899,864 17,155,753
11,553,569 5,639
13,145 16,055
62,588,535 44,012,047
(4,956,375) 61,595,404
(115,250) -
(5,071,625) 61,595,404
2,851,981 533,997
2,851,981 533,997
(2,219,644) 62,129,401
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended 31 March 2022

Attributable to:

General fund
Income
Expenditure

Athletes fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
Other comprehensive income

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
51,243,283 38,151,220
(44,766,223)  (37,104,565)
6,477,060 1,046,655
5,697,735 6,399,404
(6,383,993) (6,901,843)
(686,258) (502,439)
691,142 61,056,827
(11,553,569) (5,639)
(10,862,427) 61,051,188
2,851,981 533,997
(2,219,644) 62,129,401
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Financial Position

At 31 March 2022

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Designated FVOCI

Financial assets at FVPL

Deposit for computer equipment and software

Current assets

Receivables, deposits and prepayments

Amounts due from related companies

Cash and bank balances and bank deposits

Current liabilities

Account payables and accruals
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deposits received

Lease liabilities

Deferred income

Tax payable

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Advance subvention and sponsorship
Lease liabilities

Deferred income

NET ASSETS

Represented by:

General fund

Athletes fund

Investment fund

Investment revaluation reserve fund

TOTAL FUNDS

Note

13
14
15
16
17

18
10
19

20

21
22

20
22

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
1,594,768 1,172,181
370,440 509,355
20,796,000 17,997,662
236,336,325 247,842,843
337,600 900,214
259,435,133 268,422,255
5,562,874 2,881,089
2,214,496 1,605,549
67,425,274 61,551,166
75,192,644 66,037,804
1,267,139 2,554,514
25,841,616 21,265,262
206,000 354,000
139,972 135,895
420,280 629,632
115,250 -
27,990,257 24,939,303
47,202,387 41,098,501
306,637,520 309,520,756
10,504,255 11,357,512
242,679 382,651
872,186 542,549
11,619,120 12,282,712
295,018,400 297,238,044
19,526,465 13,049,405
14,937,465 15,623,723
265,850,550 279,304,180
(5,296,080) (10,739,264)
295,018,400 297,238,044

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 7 October 2022 and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President

WONG Leung Wai
Honorary Treasurer
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 March 2022

Note

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 23(a)
Interest paid on lease liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of financial assets at fair value through OCI
Sales proceeds of financial assets at fair value through OCI
Placement of time deposits with original maturity
over 3 months
Receipt of matured time deposits with original maturity
over 3 months
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Deposit for computer equipment and software
Dividend received
interest received

Net cash from investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Lease payment 23(b)

Net cash used in financing activity
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year,
represented by cash and bank balances 19

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
5,978,873 9,605,029
(13,145) (16,055)
5,965,728 9,588,974
(4,297,081) -
4,350,723 -
(18,612,064) :
. 19,498,796
(449,453) (1,147,959)
2,500 -
(303,206) (900,214)
726,907 .
13,885 337,730
(18,567,789) 17,788,353
(135,895) (124,343)
(135,895) (124,343)
(12,737,956) 27,252,984
61,551,166 34,298,182
48,813,210 61,551,166
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 March 2022

At 1 April 2020

Surplus (Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of

Designated FVOCI

Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year

At 31 March 2021

At 1 April 2021

Surplus (Deficit) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Changes in fair value of
Designated FVOCI

Transfer of loss on disposal of

financial assets at FVOCI

Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year

At 31 March 2022

General Fund

This fund is for the general administration and operation of the Federation.

Athletes Fund

Investment
Revaluation
Reserve
General Athletes Investment Fund (non-
Fund Fund Fund recycling) Total Funds
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
12,002,750 16,126,162 218,252,992 (11,273,261) 235,108,643
1,046,655 (502,439) 61,051,188 - 61,595,404
- - - 533,997 533,997
1,046,655 (502,439) 61,051,188 533,997 62,129,401
13,049,405 15,623,723 279,304,180 (10,739,264) 297,238,044
13,049,405 15,623,723 279,304,180 (10,739,264) 297,238,044
6,477,060 (686,258) (10,862,427) - (5,071,625)
- - - 2,851,981 2,851,981
- - (2,591,203) 2,591,203 -
6,477,060 (686,258) (13,453,630) 5,443,184 (2,219,644)
19,526,465 14,937,465 265,850,550 (5,296,080) 295,018,400

This fund is for the support to athletes and the development of athletes retirement scheme (HKACEP) in Hong

Kong.

Investment Fund

This fund represents the accumulated surplus or deficit of the Federation’s investment in financial assets.

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for revaluation of Designated FVOCI.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) is incorporated in
Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The Federation’s
registered office is located at 2/F, Olympic House, 1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po, Hong Kong.

Every member of the Federation undertakes that if the Federation is wound up while he/she is a
member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, to contribute to the assets of the
Federation an amount not exceeding HK$100.

The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"), which is a collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (*HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the Companies Ordinance (the “Ordinance”).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies
adopted in the 2021 financial statements. The new / revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Federation
and effective from the current year had no significant effects on the results and financial position of the
Federation for the current and prior period. A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by
the Federation is set out below.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost, except for
Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL, which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated impairment losses of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives from the date on which they are available for use
and after taking into account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method at the
rates as set out below. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately:

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Leasehold improvement 50%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation reviews internal and external sources of
information to assess whether there is any indication that its property, plant and equipment may be
impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Federation estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest
group of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income in profit or loss immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the Federation’s contractual rights to future
cash flows from the financial asset expire or (i) the Federation transfers the financial asset and either (a)
the Federation transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b)
the Federation neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset but it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets (except for trade receivables without a significant financing component) are initially
recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried at FVPL, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Such trade receivables are initially
measured at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as (i) measured at amortised cost; (ii) debt
investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Mandatory FVOCI"); (iii)
equity investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Designated FVOCI");
or (iv) measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL").

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the Federation’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics.
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Federation
changes its business model for managing them, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first annual reporting year following the change in the business model
(the "reclassification date”).
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement (Continued)

1)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVPL:

(i) it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

(i)  its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses arising from impairment, derecognition or
through the amortisation process are recognised in profit or loss.

The Federation’s financial assets at amortised cost include receivables, deposits and prepayments
and bank balances and cash.

Designated FVOCI

Upon initial recognition, the Federation may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” applies in other comprehensive income. The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

These equity investments are subsequently measured at fair value and are not subject to
impairment. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other gains or losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income and shall not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss is transferred directly to accumulated profits or losses.

The Federation's financial assets at Designated FVOCI include listed equity securities.

Financial assets at FVPL

These investments include financial assets that are not measured at amortised cost or FVOCI,
including financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL, financial assets resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 applies and financial assets that are otherwise required to be
measured at FVPL. They are carried at fair value, with any resultant gain and loss recognised in
profit or loss, which does not include any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is:

(i)  acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;

(i)  part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking on initial recognition; or

(iiy a derivative that is not a financial guarantee contract or not a designated and effective
hedging instrument.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued

Classification and measurement (Continued)

3) Financial assets at FVPL (Continued)
Financial assets are designated at initial recognition as at FVPL only if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases.

The Federation's financial assets at FVVPL include multi-assets funds.

Financial liabilities

Recognition and derecognition

Financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial liabilities not
carried at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Federation’s financial liabilities include account payables and accruals. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Impairment of financial assets

The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses ("ECL”) on financial assets
that are measured at amortised cost to which the impairment requirements apply in accordance with
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”. Except for the specific treatments as detailed below, at each
reporting date, the Federation measures a loss allowance for a financial asset at an amount equal to
the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Federation measures the loss allowance for that financial asset at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL.

Measurement of ECL
ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls)
over the expected life of the financial instrument.

For financial assets, a credit loss is the present value of the difference between the contractual cash
flows that are due to an entity under the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument while 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECL (Continued)

Loss allowance is remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial instrument's
credit risk and loss since initial recognition. The resulting changes in the loss allowance are
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment to the
carrying amount of the financial instrument.

Definition of default

The Federation considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that the Federation may not receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full if the financial instrument that meets any of the following
criteria.

(i) information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor
is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Federation, in full (without taking into account
any collaterals held by the Federation); or

(i) there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty.

Assessment of significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Federation compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of
initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Federation considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or effort. In particular, the following
information is taken into account in the assessment:

. the debtor’s failure to make payments of principal or interest on the due dates;

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument's external or
internal credit rating (if available);
an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor; and

. actual or expected changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that
have or may have a significant adverse effect on the debtor's ability to meet its obligation to
the Federation.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Federation assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to
have low credit risk at the reporting date.

Low credit risk
Per HKFRS 9, a financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

(i) it has a low risk of default;
(ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term; and

(iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower.

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event.

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider.

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

(f) the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.

Write-off

The Federation writes off a financial asset when the Federation has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the contractual cash flows on a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the
Federation's procedures for recovery of amounts due, taking into account legal advice if appropriate.
Any subsequent recovery is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

The Federation assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease at inception of the contract. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As lessee

The Federation applies the recognition exemption to short-term leases and low-value asset leases.
Lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Federation has elected not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and
accounts for each lease component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease
component.

The Federation accounts for each lease component within a lease contract as a lease separately. The
Federation allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component.

Amounts payable by the Federation that do not give rise to a separate component are considered to be
part of the total consideration that is allocated to the separately identified components of the contract.

The Federation recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the commencement date of
the lease.

Page 16 of 37



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)
As lessee (Continued)
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises

(a) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b) any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received,

(c) any initial direct costs incurred by the Federation; and

(d) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Federation in dismantling and removing the

underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to
the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventories.

Subsequently, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the right-of-use asset as follows:

Office premises Over the term of lease

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date of the contract.

The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following
payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date:

(a) fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable; and
(b) payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Federation

exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or where it is not
readily determinable, the incremental borrowing rate of the lessee.

Subsequently, the lease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash with maturity less than 3 months
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of bank overdrafts. For
classification in the statement of financial position, cash equivalents represent assets similar in nature to
cash and which are not restricted as to use.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition

Subvention and programme income

Subvention and programme income, including sponsorship income are recognised when the
Federation’s rights to receive payment have been established and the conditions have been fulfilled.

Dividend income

Dividend income from financial assets is recognised when the Federation’s rights to receive dividend is
established, provided that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the Federation and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15
The nature of the goods or services provided by the Federation is as follows:

Service A: Drug test service.
Service B: Entry fees for Olympic events and Income from officers and members.
Service C: Licensing income.

Services A and B

Identification of performance obligations

At contract inception, the Federation assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and identifies as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer either:

(a) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct; or
(b) a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same
pattern of transfer to the customer.

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or together with other
resources that are readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or service is capable of being
distinct); and

(b)  the Federation’s promise to transfer the good or service to the customer is separately identifiable
from other promises in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the good or service is distinct
within the context of the contract).

Timing of revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the
customer obtains control of that asset.

The Federation transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

(@) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Federation’s
performance as the Federation performs;

(b) the Federation’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that
the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

(c) the Federation's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Federation
and the Federation has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Timing of revenue recognition (Continued)

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the Federation satisfies the performance obligation
at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the promised asset. In determining when the
transfer of control occurs, the Federation considers the concept of control and such indicators as legal
title, physical possession, right to payment, significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset, and
customer acceptance.

Drug Test service is recognised at a point in time when the testing report is issued.

Entry fees for Olympic events and Events income from officers and members are recognised at a point
in time when the events conducted successfully for participants.

Service C

Licensing income

The Federation has entered into a number of agreements with licensees under which the Federation
grants the licensees rights fo use the Federation’s intellectual property (being the Olympic emblem of
the Federation). In return, the Federation is entitled to fixed annual payments, which are stated in the
agreements.

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to determine whether an entity’s promise to grant a license is a right to
access the entity's intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue over time) or a
right to use the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue at a
particular point in time). Based on the specific requirements under HKFRS 15, an entity’s promise to
grant a license is a right to access the entity’s intellectual property when all of the following criteria are
met:

(a) the contract requires, or the customer reasonably expects, that the entity will undertake
activities that significantly affect the intellectual property to which the customer has rights;

(b) the rights granted by the licence directly expose the customer to any positive or negative
effects of the entity’s activities identified in (a) above; and

(c) those activities do not result in the transfer of a good or a service to the customer as those
activities occur.

Having assessed the terms of the related agreements and the specific facts and circumstances, the
directors concluded that all of the abovementioned criteria are satisfied and concluded that the licensing
income should be recognised over time.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest method. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to
the gross carrying amount of the assets while it is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount net of loss allowance) in case of credit-impaired financial assets.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2022

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contract assets

If the Federation granting the license to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, the contract is presented as a contract asset, excluding any amounts
presented as a receivable. A receivable is the Federation's right to consideration that is
unconditional or only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

For the business of Service C, in accordance with the standard payment schedules of the Federation,
payments are normally not due. However, for such transactions, revenue is recognised over time and
therefore, a contract asset is recognised until it becomes a receivable or payments are received. During
that period, any significant financing components, if applicable, will be included in the contract asset and
recognised as interest income.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined confribution retirement scheme are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Federation in an independently administered fund.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to
the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited
to a deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant
asset to match the depreciation charge.

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Federation's
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-
assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, any deferred tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill; or other asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Federation.

(@) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Federation if that person:
(1) has control or joint control over the Federation;
(i) has significant influence over the Federation; or
(i)  is a member of the key management personnel of the Federation.

(b) An entity is related to the Federation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) one entity is a subsidiary, an associate or joint venture of the other entity.

(i) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Federation or an entity related to the Federation.

(iiiy the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(iv) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity.

(v) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Federation,

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and
(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture
includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements are made by the management in
the preparation of the financial statements. They affect the application of the Federation’s
accounting policies, reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures
made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Where appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision and
future periods, in case the revision also affects future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Loss allowance for ECL

The Federation's management estimates the loss allowance for amount due from related companies
and contract assets by using various inputs and assumptions including risk of a default and expected
loss rate. The estimation involves high degree of uncertainty which is based on the Federation's
historical information, existing market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying amount of for amount due from related companies and contract assets. Details of the key
assumption and inputs used in estimating ECL are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new /
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which the Federation has not early
adopted. The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs in future periods
will have any material impact on the results of the Federation.

3. (DEFICIT) SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging:
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Auditor’s remuneration 105,000 85,000
Depreciation:
- property, plant and equipment 892,686 648,020
- right-of-use assets 138,915 130,776
Short-term leases expenses 720,000 720,000
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4, SUBVENTION FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau (“HAB") 31,698,197 26,378,518
Subvention from Arts and Sport Development Fund ("ASDF") 1,648,098 -
Subvention from Leisure and Culture Services Department
(“LCSD") 2,596,354 2,485,698
35,942,649 28,864,216
A INCOME FOR INVESTMENT FUND
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Dividend income 689,662 458,654
Interest income 1,480 5,355
Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL - 60,592,818
691,142 61,056,827
6. STAFF COSTS
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Salaries, allowances and gratuities 26,092,130 21,767,259
Contributions to defined contribution plans 755,277 655,631
Employee benefits expenses 209,408 171,464
27,056,815 22,594 354
7 TRANSACTIONS WITH HIGH PAY STAFF

The high pay staff represents the top 3 tiers of the Federation. During the year, the Federation had
the following transactions with its high pay staffs. Annual remuneration include salaries, allowance,
gratuities, and contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme. The amounts have been
rounded to the nearest thousand.

Annual Remuneration

Tier Ranking (Number of staff)
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
First tier Director Grade 3,646,000 (2) 2,453,000 (2)
Second tier Manager Grade 3,565,000 (5) 3,016,000 (4)
Third tier Deputy manager Grade 6,492,000 (12) 5,096,000 (9)
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8. PROGRAMMES AND ACTIVITIES

Analysis of the expenditures of the programmes and activities for the year is as follows:

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Multi-sports games
2022 Winter Olympic Games, Beijing 807,492 -
2020 Olympic Games, Tokyo 3,174,167 -
3,981,659 -
Major events
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards - 2,978,692
Festival of Sport 2,757,618 2,440,451
Luncheon for the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games Mainland
Olympians delegation 273,355 -
Olympic Day 2,005,540 1,221,696
5,036,513 6,640,839
Education programmes
Olympism Exhibition and Carnival 588,811 -
Olympism Education Programme 333,504 128,513
Others 57,339 117,485
979,654 245,998
Olympic Movement
"Go Hong Kong Team" Campaign 468,185 =
Olympic Sculpture and Medalists Plaques in Olympic House 176,650 -
Others 518,257 -
1,163,092 _
Membership activities and related expenses
Anti-epidemic Support Scheme - 2,969,904
Incentive Awards 662,170 28,120
Christmas Party and Others 351,808 -
1,013,978 2,998,024
Support to members for sport development
Scholarship for athletes 1,655,502 2,123,116
Retired athletes programmes 3,940,518 4,017,694
Anti-doping programmes 2,097,133 961,503
Corporate governance 131,815 168,579

19,899,864 17,155,753
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9.

10.

1.

EXPENDITURE FOR INVESTMENT FUND

2022 2021

HK$ HK$

Bank charge 47,051 5,639
Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL 11,506,518 -
11,553,569 5,639

AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES
The amounts due from related companies with common directors of the Federation were unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed repayment term.
INFORMATION ABOUT THE BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS
The following disclosures are presented pursuant to section 383 of the Companies Ordinance.
(a) Directors’ remuneration
There is no directors’ remuneration for the year (2021: Nii).
(b) Loans, quasi loans and credit transactions in favour of a director of the Federation

There were no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors of the Federation that
were entered into or subsisted during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 2021.

(c) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

After consideration, the directors are of the opinion that no transactions, arrangements and
contracts of significance in relation to the Federation’s business to which the Federation was a
party and in which a director of the Federation had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2021: Nil).
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12.

TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided on the Federation's estimated assessable profit after
setting off unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years. For the year ended 31 March
2022, Hong Kong Profits Tax of the Federation, being a qualifying corporation, is calculated in
accordance with the two-tiered profits tax rates regime in which the first HK$2 million of profits are
taxed at 8.25% and profits above HK$2 million are taxed at 16.5% (For the year ended 31 March
2021, Hong Kong Profits Tax was not provided as the Federation's estimated assessable profits
were wholly absorbed by unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years).

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Current tax
Hong Kong Profits Tax:
Current year 115,250 -

2022 2021
Reconciliation of income tax expense HK$ HK$
(Deficit) Surplus before taxation !4,956,375! 61,595,404
Income tax at applicable tax rate of 16.5% (2021. 16.5%) (817,802) 10,163,242
Non-deductible expenses 1,913,664 168,334
Tax exempt revenue (120,169) (10,116,715)
Unrecognised temporary differences (68,276) (21,396)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (656,917) (193,465)
Tax effect of the two-tiered profits tax rates (125,250) -
Tax concession (10,000) -
Income tax expense for the year 115,250 -
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture Machinery
and Leasehold and Motor
fixtures improvement equipment vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Reconciliation of carrying
amount — Year ended
31 March 2021
At beginning of year 62,628 - 609,614 - 672,242
Additions 28,860 711,130 407,969 - 1,147,959
Depreciation (19,522) (355,565) (272,933) - (648,020)
Arte e of Uie-ERanng 71,966 355,565 744,650 : 1,172,181
Reconciliation of carrying
amount — Year ended
31 March 2022
At beginning of year 71,966 355,565 744,650 - 1,172,181
Additions - - 937,396 377,877 1,315,273
Depreciation (19,013) (355,565) (442,533) (75,575) (892,686)
Axthe.sr of the faporting 52,953 . 1,239,513 302,302 1,594,768
At 1 April 2021
Cost 250,685 918,050 1,416,732 - 2,585,467
Accumulated depreciation (178,719) (562,485) (672,082) - (1,413,286)
Net carrying amount 71,966 355,565 744,650 - 1,172,181
At 31 March 2022
Cost 250,685 918,050 2,354,128 377,877 3,900,740
Accumulated depreciation (197,732) (918,050) (1,114,615) (75,575) (2,305,972)
Net carrying amount 52,953 - 1,239,513 302,302 1,594,768
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14.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Reconciliation of carrying amount
— year ended 31 March 2021

At beginning of the year
Additions
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

Reconciliation of carrying amount
— year ended 31 March 2022

At beginning of the year
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

At 31 March 2021
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 31 March 2022
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

The Federation leases office premises for its daily operations for lease terms 5 years.

Restrictions or covenants

Office
premises
HK$

572,305
67,826

(130,776)
509,355

509,355
(138,915)

370,440

681,010
(171,655)

509,355

681,010
(310,570)

370,440

The leases impose a restriction that, unless the approval is obtained from the lessor, the right-of-use
asset can only be used by the Federation and the Federation is prohibited from selling or pledging the
underlying assets. The Federation is also required to keep those properties in a good state of repair and

return the properties in their original condition at the end of the lease.

Commitments under leases

At 31 March 2022, the Federation was committed to HK$240,000 for short-term lease.
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15. DESIGNATED FVOCI

2022 2021
HK$ HK$

Equity securities, listed in Hong Kong
HSBC Holdings PLC 16,260,000 17,997,662
Hang Seng Bank Limited 4,536,000 -

20,796,000 17,997,662

The fair values of the listed securities are determined based on the quoted market bid price available on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

The Federation irrevocably designated all its listed equity securities as Designated FVOCI because

these equity securities represent investments that the Federation intends to hold for long term for
strategic purposes.

16. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVPL

2022 2021
HK$ HKS$
Multi-assets Fund 236,336,325 247 842 843
17. DEPOSIT FOR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
At the beginning of the reporting period 900,214 -
Additions during the year 303,206 900,214
Transfer to machinery and equipment (865,820) -
At the end of the reporting period 337,600 900,214
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18. RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

2022 2021

Note HK$ HK$

Subvention and sponsorship receivables 763,058 454,252
Dividend receivables 421,409 458,654
Interest receivables 34,685 9,934
Rental deposits 120,000 120,000
Prepayments 2,461,199 1,838,249
3,800,351 2,881,089

Contract assets 18(a) 1,752,523 -

5,552,874 2,881,089

The carrying amounts of receivables, deposits and prepayments approximate their respective fair
values at the reporting date.

18(a) Contract assets

The movements (excluding those arising from increases and decreases both occurred within the same
year) of contract assets from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 during the year are as follows:

2022 2021

HK$ HKS$

At the beginning of the reporting period - -
Recognition of revenue 3,371,519 -
Instalments received during the year (1,618,996) -
At the end of the reporting period 1,752,523 -

e e
O TE=mmm—

At the March 2022, no contract assets are expected to be recovered after more than 12 months.
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19.

20.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES AND BANK DEPOSITS

2022 2021

HK$ HK$

Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months 18,612,064 -

Short-term time deposits - 36,060,576

Cash and bank balances 48,813,210 25,490,590

67,425,274 61,551,166

Less: Time deposits which original maturity over 3 months (18,612,064) -
Cash and cash equivalents as shown in statement of

cash flows 48,813,210 61,551,166

Bank balances earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits with
original maturity over 3 months are made for a period of approximately one year and earn interest at
deposit rate of 0.19% (2021: Short-term time deposits are made between two and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirement of the Federation, and earn interest at the prevailing

short-term deposit rates).

ADVANCE SUBVENTION AND SPONSORSHIP

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under current liabilities as at the end of the

reporting period comprised of:

2022 2021

HK$ HK$

Subvention from HAB 16,944,819 15,683,068
Subvention from LCSD 4,777,524 3,452,521
Subsidy from International Olympic Solidarity 623,273 1,259,778
Sponsorship 3,496,000 869,895
25,841,616 21,265,262

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under non-current liabilities as at the end of the

reporting period comprised of;

2022
HK$

Subvention from HAB 10,504,255

2021
HK$

11,357,512

Subsequent to the reporting period, following the re-organisation of the Government structure with effect
from 1 July 2022, sports portfolios under the purview of the former HAB has been transferred to the

Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau.
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21.

22,

23.

23(a)

LEASE LIABILITIES

Current portion
Non-current portion

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income
Portion classified as current liabilities

Non-current portion

CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash generated from operations

(Deficit) Surplus before taxation
Adjustments for:

Depreciation:

- owned property, plant and equipment

- right-of-use assets

Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Dividend income

Interest income

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Receivables, deposits and prepayments
Amounts due from related companies
Account payables and accruals
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deposits received

Deferred income

Net cash generated from operations

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
139,972 135,895
242,679 382,651
382,651 518,546

Deferred income represented unamortised government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
at the reporting date.

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
1,292,466 1,172,181
(420,280) (629,632)
872,186 542,549
2022 2021
HK$ HK$
(4,956,375) 61,595,404
892,686 648,020
138,915 130,776
13,145 16,055
11,506,518 (60,592,818)
(2,500) :
(689,662) (458,654)
(38,636) (261,954)
6,864,091 1,076,829
(2,684,279) 127,780
(608,947) 432,869
(1,287,374) (1,189,693)
3,723,097 8,681,305
(148,000) (24,000)
120,285 499,939
5,978,873 9,605,029
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23.

23(b)

24,

25,

CASH FLOWS INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activity

Details of the changes in the Federation's liabilities from financing activity are as follows:

At 1 April 2020

New leases entered into during the year

Net cash flows

At 31 March 2021

At 1 April 2021
Net cash flows

At 31 March 2022

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Lease
liabilities
HK$
575,063

67,826
(124,343)

518,546

518,546
(135,895)

382,651

During the year, the Federation received goods and services which were recognised as expenses
with an aggregate cost value of HK$ 5,061,564 (2021: HK$3,621,467), as a result of sponsorship
and government grants contributed in kind.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In addition to the transactions / information disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, during the

year, the Federation had the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Related party relationship

Management Company of
Olympic House Limited
(Company with common
directors)

Nature of transaction

Venue and equipment rental
expenses

Sundry expenses

Tea refreshment service
expenses

Car park rental expenses

Office management fee

Telephone handset fee

Sundry income - driver costs

2022
HK$

(36,942)
(6,370)

(5,775)
(338)
(149,040)
(1,200)
97,050

2021
HK$

(49,623)
(19,110)

(8,705)
(598)
(140,400)
(13,200)
97,050
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25,

26.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)

Related party relationship Nature of transaction 2022 2021
HK$ HK$

SF&OC Sports Legacy Company  Supervisory service income - 234,240
Limited (Company with Subsidy granted - (500,000)

common directors)

Hong Kong Olympic Fans Club

Limited (Company with Service fee & expenses for
common directors) Olympic movement (891,053) 2
Subsidy granted - (432,869)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise and maintain finance for the Federation’s
operations. The Board of directors considers that the Federation’s exposures to interest rate risk were
insignificant at the end of the reporting period, as there were no interest-bearing borrowing and the
impact on interest rate changes of bank deposits were not significant. As a result, the main risk
associated with these financial assets and financial liabilities are price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Federation does not have written risk management policies and guidelines. However, the Board of
directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk management and limits the Federation’s
exposure to these risks to a minimum.

Price risk

The Federation's Designated FVOCI are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period
with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is exposed to price risk and the
management monitors the price movements and takes appropriate actions when required.

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity price to the valuation model had been 10% (2021: 10%)
higher / lower while all other variables were held constant, the Federation’s net surplus / deficit would
have been unaffected since all the equity investments are classified as Designated FVOCI. Investment
Revaluation Reserve Fund (non-recycling) deficit would be decreased / increased by HK$2.08 million
(2021: HK$1.80 million) as a result of changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI.

In addition, the Federation’s financial assets at FVPL are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is also exposed to
price risk in this respect.
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26.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Price risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis:
Decrease (Increase)
in (deficit) and increase (decrease) in
net assets of the Federation

10% 10%
increase in decrease in
market price market price
HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2022

23,634,000 (23,634,000)

Increase (Decrease)
in surplus and net assets of the Federation

10% 10%
increase in decrease in
market price market price
HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2021

24,784,000 (24,784,000)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the reasonably possible changes in the
stock market index or other relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is also assumed
that the fair values of the Federation’s investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index or the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables, and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes represent management's
assessment of reasonably possible changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2021.

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Federation is primarily attributable to financial assets at FVPL, receivable and
deposits, amounts due from related companies and bank balances and time deposits.

The carrying amount of financial assets recognised on the statement of financial position represents the
Federation’s exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements.

Financial assets at FVPL
The Federation invests only in securities with good credit rating counterparties, as such the risk of
default is also considered minimal.
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26.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit risk (Continued)
Receivables, deposits and contract assets and amounts due from related companies

The Federation considers that the receivables, deposits and contract assets and amounts due from
related companies have low credit risk based on the counterparties’ strong capacity to meet its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near term and low risk of default. Impairment on receivables
measured on 12-month ECL and reflects the short maturities of the exposures.

In estimating the ECL of receivables, deposits and contract assets and amounts due from related
companies, the Federation has taken into account the historical actual credit loss experience over the
past years and the financial position of the counterparties, adjusted for forward-looking factors that are
specific to the debtors and general economic conditions of the industry in which the counterparties
operate, in estimating the probability of default of these financial assets, as well as the loss upon default
in each case. The management of the Federation considers the ECL of these financial assets to be
insignificant after taking into account the financial position and credit quality of the counterparties. There
was no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the year.

Bank balances and time deposits
The Federation considers that the exposure to credit risk arising from bank balances and time depasits
are limited because the counterparties are banks with sound credit rating, for which the Federation
considers to have low credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Federation’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
the Federation maintains sufficient reserves of cash and cash equivalents to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. The Federation’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting
period based on contractual undiscounted cash flow are all due for payment within one year or on
demand.

Fair value measurements

The carrying value of financial instruments are measured at fair value at 31 March 2022 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair
value measurement categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
entire measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level). quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities that the Federation can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fair value of all the Federation’s Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL are measured
based on Level 1 inputs. During the year ended 31 March 2022, there were no transfers between Level
1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value
measurements.
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27.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Federation’s capital management are to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concern for its development and promotion of sports objectives. The Federation manages its
cumulated funds available and makes adjustments to these funds in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To manage the funds, the Federation may adjust the use of its
reserve or raise fund and repay debts.
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ANNEX 1: SF&OC'S COMMITTEES AND AFFILIATED
COMPANIES

B 8% — :

EHhERZEZTRERR

Standing Committees

1N

FTRZAE
1. Finance and Investment Committee 4. Hong Kong Olympic Academy
HEBERREZAE FERANER 25
Cih,%irperson Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON BT Cih%irperson The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ZERIHIz &
Vice-Chairperson |Mr. Derrick L. W.WONG ~ ®mREEAE Vice-Chairpersons | Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU 2|2t
BER BER Professor Frank H. K. FU BREHIR
Members Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG Tkt Director of Mr. Kenny K. W. CHOW AdEL L
ZR Dr. Karl C. KWOK HERELT Studies ! s
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE RERSELE REME
(since 12 October 2021) 1(?)52](%2215 %gmbers Dr. Herman S. M. HU gl
Mr. TONG Wai Lun SSBIA R Dr. David T. Y. MONG %aﬁ%ﬁi
ey plichiries Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ZRifIZ & Ms. Fav K_F HO AgIB L+
(till 8 September 2021) (220215 5 ray k. EJ*‘\
SA8H) Dr. Julian W. CHANG RMEL
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG EagE L Dr. I\/Ii'chael TSE ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁi
(since 12 October 2021) (20014 Ms. Vivian Y. S LEE FRALL
107 12H) Dr. Elean F. L. LEUNG REEGL
Co-opted Professor William W. C. PKREHIZ Mr. NG SiuKi ROHEESE
Member LEUNG Co-opted Ms. WAN Mei Bt
BAWER Members Ms. Annie H. Y. WONG IEELL
BR#ER (since 12 October 2021)/ (E}EZ] 021 i)/
10
2. Administration and Personnel Committee ;
\C Mr. CHAU Chi Kong ;*,;ffzf‘ﬁi
TRRAEEZRE (23 April to 11 October (20215 4 A
%%irperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ F##B%4 2021)/ ﬁ E )/10ﬂ
- - . = Ms. Yonny M. Y. CHAN
Vice-Chairperson | Mr. Derrick L. W.WONG  ER A4 o Ap¥|l A féﬁé% 211%
BER 4ANRE)
Members Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU R+
2R Mr. Tony K. L. YUE RERKE
Mr. TONG Wai Lun HERTE 5. Athletes Committee
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERiHIz & EHRERE
m; \E/\(/jg?\lré'PTb\l((AegG g%zgi ECl:t}%irperson Ms. Stephanie H. 5. AU Biszt
Ms. Fay K. . HO felIFE 32+ Vlicsgéhalrperson Ms. SZE Hang Yu mERZL
B
3. Membership Affairs Committee Members Mr. CHAN King Yin AR E
SREEERS ZR Mr. L Ching $1§‘§%
- — Mr. WONG Kam Po =5RELYE
Chairperson | Dr KarlC. KWOK BEREL Dr. Daniel C. W, LEE SHAEL
. Ms. Carmen K. M. LEE EENLL
\Ellche}éhairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ TaiiBs4 Ms. GENG Xiaoling HER L+
B Ms. MA Man Sum Bxbhzt
Members Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE Mr. CHEUNG Ka Long RFRBAKE
28 Blr. I—TI%ergr{/\?l\(I HU ﬁﬂﬂziﬂ’;@éi (since 12 October 2021) % ? ﬁz]qzz 1 H$>
r ai Lun ki
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERifl:%E
Mr. WONG Po Kee HEELAE
Mr. TANG King Shing HEXEE
Mr. WU Kam Shing e ks
Mr. LOO Kin Sang BREELE
Mr. Karl C. C. LAU BIEREE
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6. Hon&Kon Sports Stars Awards Organizing Committee 9. Olympic House Management Committee
EERHEDRRERMERS REXREEZRE
Chairperson Dr. Karl C. KWOK PEREL Chairperson Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ F#iiBs% 4
£ (since 9 September 2021)  ( %202 1) £33
9 9 E| H H H N=PFEVN
I Vice-Chairperson |Mr. TONG Wai Lun bl tast
Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU (%\JE%Z%RS% el e
— R Dr.H S.M. HU ZERA
Vice-Chairperson |Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU BF R Mrr V%n,]\lag Po Kee %E%égﬁi
BIER (since 9 September 2021) (B 20214 : =8
SFS) Ve CEHO  BAIAE
Dr. Karl C. KWOK SERET 5 Fay K. . BRI 2L
(tl 8 September 2021) (22021 % Dr. Charleston C. S.SIN £ #87 i+
9A8H) Ms. WAN Mei ARt
Members Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REIRLEL Co-opted Dr. Johnnie Casire C. K. CHAN [Tk
&8 Mr. WONG Po Kee EEELAE Member (since 12 October 2021) (820214
Ms. Fay K. F. HO 8B+ BRZ=R 107128)

Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU BieEat

Mr. Benjamin T. C. HUNG - LIS R%E4 10. Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education Programme

: 78 EEEDANERREHIZRAS
Chairperson Dr. Herman S. M. HU HHEERRE L
7. Festival of Sport Organizing Committee £
ERDERZRE Vice-Chairperson |Dr. Karl C. KWOK PEpEt
Chairperson Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE RIER — "
£33 %e;mbers Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU BE s L+
Vice-Chai Dr. Herman S. M. HU BAEL = Mr. Tony K. L. YUE RERE T
BEE  Persen Ll The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK 1% 2
Members Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HHBEE M Ponnie M. ¢ WONG - L8t
2R Mr. WONG Po Kee HEARL (il 25 October 2021) 56—:&)521%2515)
Ms. Fay K. F. HO IREZ 1 Mr. Edaar ). T. YANG 53
M BN CHNG 277 NI Patl CHENG i s
Mr. Johnny W. M. WOO EREE aYi o
Dr. Raymond K. W. SUM %{ﬁ‘lg;@;i m; i\l;lnAyNL KéngCI\ill,ZN E;Eiyﬁii
Mr. YEUNG Wai Kei AR Nick HF Bl
Dr ingo LEE i Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN [ﬁ%g?ﬁi{
i Mr. CHENG Ka Ho BRRAE
Mr. CHENG Ka H =
l\/lg MA l\/lanaSuna %iiﬁi_&{ o Coaen B e
. R3O0 Mr. Charles L. C. HO AR e &
Co-opted Ms. Loretta C. M.FONG A F@&+ Dr. Adam Y. K. LEE Z—HiEt+
il\geﬁ%’% (since 12 October 2021) %(?)52](%2215) Co-opted Mr. Wesley W. H. WAN BRI
= %%nil?gs (since 12 October 2021) %? )5210122 1 Hi)
| R
: . . Ms. Esther MA SRELLT
8. Q!I "E’;%a g" anizing Committee (since 12 October 2021) (B2021%
108 128)
Cih%irperson Mr. TONG Wai Lun EES oyt
Vice-Chairperson |The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ZERifI%E 11. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee
EIES EEEHRRERE
Members Dr. Herman S. M. HU TR A+ Chairperson Professor Frank H. K. FU ~ {#)EER 5%
] Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BB ST Ed ]
(till 12 October 2021) (22021 % Vice-Chairperson |Dr. TSE Tak Fu AfEEEL
10 1295 H) BER
Mr. WONG Po Kee REASL Members Mr. TONG Wai Lun BERTE
m; %;gm}ng% HUNG %ﬁﬁ ZR Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG %%Egi
’ NN Ms. Fay K. F. HO n] &l
Mr. KWAN Kee b Dr. Julian W. CHAN e
Mr. WONG Wai Shun ERERLE D: JSLijnl]aonn 5'|\C/| YEUGNG ﬁﬁiﬁf :
: Las . M. SitREL
Dr. Simon S. F. FUNG /,i'fijﬁ?aﬁi Mr. NG Ching Kwok RS
Mr. NG Kong Wan RTAhEE Ms. WAN Mei Bt
Dr. Stephen S. M. WONG ~ E<THHEH
Dr. Anne M. C. LO EHOEL
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11.1. Therapeutic Use Exemption Panel

Non-Standing Committees

ARAEREERER
Chairperson Dr. TSE Tak Fu HEmRL
Ed ]
Vice-Chairperson |Dr. Christopher K. W. LAl B&HEBRE
BER
Members Dr. James J. LAM B E B A4
2R Dr. David H. . CHENG BB Es

Professor Frank H. K. FU ERRHIR

11.2. Doping Control Panel

EDREENSRERY
%%irperson Dr. Simon S. M. YEUNG Bt EELt
Vice-Chairperson |Dr. CHIEN Ping BEYEE
BER
Members Mr. Franco B. O. KUAN R
&8 Dr. Jaime T. SIN BENEL

Professor Frank H. K. FU

{BEEHIR

11.3. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Disciplinary Panel

R4 2 S =
FERERE
13. Independent Steering Committee

BUIEEZRAS
Convenor Mr. TANG King Shing HERLELE
BEA
Members | Mr. MA Ching Nam BEfkE
ZR Dr. York Y. N. CHOW B—HEL
14. Election Committee

REZRE
Chairperson |Mr. Peter BROWN BRELE
Members Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN PR B I8 50
ZR Mr. Abraham CHENG BB A
15. International Multi-Sports Games Selection Committees

BRGAHEEHEEAZRAE

Chairperson |Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FoBEL
Members To be confirmed e
&5 (Representatives of appropriate (HEXFIE4EE

National Sports Association MEsBeRR)
nominated by the Chairperson)

List of Boards of Affiliated Companies

ERXELESREAY

%%irperson Mr. Anthony ROGERS REERE

Vice-Chairperson |Ms.EmbaW.M.LEUNG —~ RET4&+

BER Mr. Rudy S. F CHUNG ERRLE

Members Mr. Matthew Y. S. WONG =@ %k4

ZR Ms. Elizabeth L. YANG BT
Dr. IP Wing Yuk BEXEBAE
Professor Patrick S. H. YUNG A2
Dr. CHAN Kwok Ki REIEEE
Mr. CHEUNG Waileung  RERKEAE

11.4. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Appeal Panel

ERHRELRERERS

%%irperson Mr. Symon Y. W.WONG x4

Vice-Chairperson |Mr. Patrick C. Y. WONG EhZ A

RIER Ms. Julianne P. DOE R L+

Members Dr. Michael K. Y. HSIN FRIBBAE

Z8 Dr. HO Hok Ming BERRE
Dr. Jimmy C. H. WONG ITH=EE
Dr. LEE Lai Shan FEMEL
Mr. Kenny K. W. CHOW B E
Mr. MA Ching Nam L e
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. SIU FkELT

12. Audit Committee

EHERE

%%irperson Mr. Simon WONG BEAKAE

Vice-Chairperson |Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON XEE LT

BER

Members Dr. Karl C. KWOK FEREL

R Dr. David T. Y. MONG SEmEL
Mr. Paul M. CHOW BERTLE
Mr. Simon S. M. LAU A RELE
Professor LU Haitian BESRHIR

ABARESER

1. Management Company of Olympic House Limited
REXEERRRLT

Director & Chairperson |Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELAE

EERER

Director & Secretary  |Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG T8 4E

EERUE

Director & Treasurer Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG &R @4

EERTIE

2. SF&OC Sports Legacy Company Limited
ERERSERSBARFRLA

Director & Chairperson |Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELA

EERIR

Director & Secretary  |Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG T8 4£

EERUE

Director & Treasurer | Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG &R g4

EERTIE

3. Hong Kong Olympic Fans Club Limited
FEANLRZRARLE

Director & Chairperson |Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELA

EERIR

Director & Secretary  |Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG  E&iB& £

EERUE

Director & Treasurer | Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG &R Fi%c4

EERTE
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ANNEX 2: SF&OC'S REPRESENTATION IN LOCAL AND
OVERSEAS SPORTS COMMITTEES
ek - BRERZESREFERBIIETFIZRAT

(a) Representatives in the Committees under the HKSAR Government

FERNTHRERRETERENRAR

Name of Sports Related Committees

Elected Officers and Representatives

Tenure Period

in Public Organization of the Federation (*ad personam) i3
EFHRZRENEE BREzrEauBRARAR
(*BPLMEA S B EEE)

1.  Sports Commission Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEESE  |Since 1 January 2021

LLEL L Dr. Karl C. KWOK* SEREL | H20219F1 A1 A
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK* ZERifIz 8 *

2. Community Sports Committee under Sports | Mr. WONG Po Kee BEHSE  |Since 1 January 2021
Commission B2021F1 1R
ERZAEETIERFEREAY

3. Major Sports Events Committee under Sports | Dr. Karl C. KWOK* FPEREL* |Since 1 January 2021
Commission and Committees Dr. David T. Y. MONG* st | 5202141 A1 B
HEZARBTANMREDSHERRR | .\ .o RS L
ERZRY ' o "

4. Elite Sports Committee under Sports The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK*  ZERIMIZEE * |Since 1 January 2021
Commission Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE |B2021F1 18R
EEZReETHERTESZRAY

5.  Task Force on Multi-Purpose Sports Complex | Mr. Tony K. L. YUE* SREIRRAL * | Current
at Kai Tak under Sports Commission Mr. TONG Wai Lun* St | T
BREAERTRRERFESR)E Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON AL

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ~ ERifIzES

6. Working Group on Sports Facilities under Dr. Karl C. KWOK* SFERE L * | Current
Sports Commission Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE  |BRE
ERZAEETRARESRE

7. Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (HKSI) Mr. TONG Wai Lun SERSTE |1 April 2021 to
Board of Directors and Committees The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ~ ZERifIz£E |31 March 2023
EENFERARLFEERR 202148182

RERE 202343 A31H

8. Outstanding Junior Athlete Awards Judging | Ms. Fay K. k. HO fI8IfE L+ | Year 2021-2022
Panel 20212022 &
pEFOEEHAZSFEN a

9. Hong Kong Coaching Committee Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REIRSEAE |1 April 2021 to
EENARIERE (Chairperson) (£F%) 31 March 2023

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE (2001F4818%
Mr. WONG Po Kee gEes |2023F3A31H

10. Coaching Awards Sub-Committee Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG ISMAEBBEAE | Year 2021
EENMEIEASAE 2021 EE

11. 8" Hong Kong Games Organizing Committee | Mr. WONG Po Kee HEAELE | Year 2021-2022
and Standing Committee 202152022 &/

FeEREEDERMZTREREHERS
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(b) Representatives in the Affiliated Organizations

HEASHMABRRIENRE
Name of Organization Elected Officers and Representatives of the Tenure Period
BingE Federation / Capacity 5
BEEZFEREZARKE W
1. International Olympic Committee (I0C) |Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK/ EEESLSE | Current
EERES (100 Honorary Member 2EBLE i-Pee
2. Olympic Council of Asia (OCA) Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / ZEE?E;EE/ Year 2019-2023
TRESEE (0CA) Vice-President (East Asia) of Executive  HITTZE®  |2019% 2023 5%
Board gegk (RDH)
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / FaELE/
Information and Statistics Committee & M4Tst
Member ZE2%8
Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU / 2%t/
Women and Sports Committee UFEHELE
Member ®%8
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK / ERMZE
International Relations Committee IB%FA@{%;(,E\
Member e%8
Mr. Eric K. S. FOK / ERILEES
Culture Committee Member Y{tEE®
%8
3. Association of National Olympic Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / ZEE?E?E%/ Year 2018-2022
Committees (ANOC) Ex Officio Member of Executive H1LEEe 2018 22022 &E[E
EEREHCRHARRAE (ANOQ) Council and Chairman of ANOC ERKER
Event Commission ANOCEE)
ZEETF
4. East Asian Olympic Committees (EAOC) |Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK/ EEESRLE | Year 2019-2023
RERES (EAOQ) Vice-President ElEgS 2019 % 2023 FfE
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / FTaEsE/
Council Member BHZEg
%8
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK / ERMzZE
Rules & Sports Committee Member ~ #3BI|F1425F
ZEe%8
Dr. Julian W. CHANG / L,
Medical Committee Member and A= RE=
East Asian Youth Games %&E%ZE
Coordination Commission Member ~ EHEREE
=]

5. Asiania Sport for All Association Mr. WONG Po Kee / EEESLAE |Year 2016-2022
(ASFAA) Director ESRKE  |2016Z 20024
TAHREFRE (ASFAA)

6. Court of Arbitration for Sport (CAS) Mr. Anthony ROGERS / BEGSSTE/ | Current
ERE B 3 ERE (CAS) Arbitrator fFEA BF
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ANNEX 3: THE LIST OF SF&OC'S MEMBERSHIP AS AT
31 MARCH 2022
fis= : 8E 2022F3A3 1M HERERZESRRE

Individual Ordinary Members EXEARE
1. Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELE
2. Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU Ef a3 e
3. Ms. SZE Hang Yu ERKL
Association Ordinary Members EXREES
1. Victoria Recreation Club g
2. South China Athletic Association HEEEE
3. Chinese Young Men's Christian Association of Hong Kong EEPERABEHEFY
4. Hong Kong Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited BAHTEEBRAT
5. Hong Kong Fencing Association e Y
6. The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China PEESERAS
7. Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEEFHRESFR AR
8. Hong Kong, China Rowing Association FREEEEERS
9. Hong Kong China Swimming Association (Note 3) FEEEIKEE (HFE3)
10. The Hong Kong Weightlifting and Powerlifting Association Limited BERERNESRR LA
11. Hong Kong Archery Association BAGIEAE
12. Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited BEEPERBEERAA
13. Hong Kong Basketball Association Limited EBERESHR AR
14. Hong Kong Boxing Association Limited EREBEEEBERAF
15. Hong Kong Canoe Union Limited EERAAEEER AT
16. The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEESSEEeERAR
17. The Hong Kong Football Association Limited BRI EEBERAR
18. The Hong Kong Hockey Association BAfRE e
19. Hong Kong Equestrian Federation EESiee
20. The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China PERERERS
21. Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited ERBIE e ERAT
22. Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association BEEMBNES
23. Hong Kong Miniature Football Association Limited EANHERBEERAR
24. Hong Kong Shooting Association ENOLIE ey
25. Hong Kong Softball Association BEERES
26. The Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited EEEEBERRNA
27. The Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited EHARRBEeER AR
28. Hong Kong Sailing Federation BEANMEDES
29. Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited BEARREEER AT
30. Hong Kong Wushu Union Limited BEARMEARAA
31. Hong Kong Rugby Union EhEREe
32. Hong Kong Squash BARNES
33. Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited EAZHENBEERAR
34. The Hong Kong Baseball Association Limited EAERAEERAT
35. Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong EEERENS
Associate Members £88
1. The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited (Note 2) PREESTEFiEEeFR AT (Fz2)
2. Hong Kong Kendo Association Limited BEREREERAR
3. Hong Kong Little League Limited BBV FBEHMEER AR
4. Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation ERSREEHS
5. Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled (Note 3) FAREARZBEREATEET RS (f:13)
6. Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability EBERATEE RS
7. Hong Kong Chinese Martial Arts Dragon and Lion Dance Association Limited EAEETERAeaR AR
8. Hong Kong Taekwondo Association Limited ERREEHEER AT
9. Orienteering Association of Hong Kong Limited BB TFRERSHER AT

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS



Pd 8%
Associate Members ey
10. Hong Kong Ice Hockey Association Limited BAKEREERAR]
11. Hong Kong Skating Union Limited BABKEEARAT
12. The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEBARES SRR AR
13. Hong Kong Federation of Roller Sports Limited B RMEBEEHR N
14. Cricket Hong Kong Limited BEBRER
15. Hong Kong DanceSport Association Limited BEAREREREBRAR
16. Hong Kong Golf Association Limited BEARRXBEERRARF
17. China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited PEEEZ L REEEESERAA
18. Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association TEESENES
19. Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited EBRESER AR
Observers gzes
1. Hong Kong Chinese Chess Association Pt
2. Hong Kong Netball Association Limited AR RBSER AT
3. Hong Kong Shuttlecock Association Limited HERRASER AT
4. The Hong Kong Society for the Deaf BERARI(GES
5. Hong Kong Go Association Limited BEABHBEARAT
6. Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited EEBEBEERAR
7. Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PRESEHEESER AR
8. Hong Kong Underwater Association Limited BB EKBESHER AT
9. Hong Kong Kart Club Limited BENEESEERAR
10. Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association PEEBEEAS
11. Hong Kong Association of Sports Medicine and Sports Science Limited EBEHZEREE2e /R N\ a)
12. Hong Kong, China Gateball Association Company Limited PEIEBMEEE R AR
13. Hong Kong Paragliding Association Limited BB HEER AT
14. The Hong Kong Aviation Club Limited EERTBEBERAF
15. Hong Kong Flying Disc Federation Limited BEARBBSER AT
16. The Hong Kong Life Saving Society BEAKSEE
17. Hong Kong Water Ski Association Limited BEABKBEERAF
18. Ski Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FPE o HEESESHR AR
19. Hong Kong Muay Thai Association Limited EARFEREESHR AR
20. Hong Kong China Korfball Association PREEAKESER AT
21. Hong Kong Woodball Association Limited BEAEAKREBR AR
22. Health Qigong Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FREESEGANESER QA
23. Hong Kong Tug-of-War Association Limited BEANEBRERR AR
24. Hong Kong Lacrosse Association Limited EBIREEeHR N A
25. Hong Kong Automobile Association BEEREE
26. Cheerleading Federation of Hong Kong (China) Limited PR SHME B ER AR
27. Esports Association of Hong Kong Limited (Note 4) BEREHAEGHERAR (FE4)
28. Sport for All Confederation of Hong Kong, China Limited (Note 4) HEAEBHRBEEMEARAR (FIFE4)
Notes [fif#%

1.

As at 31 March 2022, SF&OC consists of 3 “Individual Ordinary Members”, 35 “Association Ordinary Members"”, 19 “Associate
Members” and 28 “Observers”. ) \ ) -
BlZE 20223831 H BHERZEF3ILIEXEASRE | 35 EEXESEE | 196 E& 8 | R28FHEEE | -
The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited was granted a reinstatement of membership with immediate effect at
the SF&OC Annual General Meeting on 16 December 2021. ) \
AER2021F 12 16 HEITHEFASH - BBIRETHETEEFEREBRAFNEEER AL
The following Member Associations changed their names:
UTEBEESENEE -
— “Hong Kong Amateur Swimming Association” changed its name to “Hong Kong China Swimming Association” effective
from 27 April 2021. L \ o
H12021 54 527 AR - [ EBFEBIKAE |0ERFEEEXEE] -
— “Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled” changed its name to “Hong Kong
Sports Association for the I;%ys[ca/ly Disabled” effective from 1 April 2022. .
H2022F 41 A [EERBEARLZSEERALTEERE |NERIEEEEALREE S -
The Federation conferred Observer status to the Esports Association of Hong Kong Limited and Sport for All Confederation of
Hong Kong, China Limited with effect from 17 December 2021 at its Annual General Meeting on 16 December 2021.
EER20214F 12 16 HETTHIEFAET - BBETELEHRREERARNTHNEEHREEHERRAAHEEE
HEE & - 2021F 12 517 HEEER -
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ANNEX 4: THE LIST OF AWARDEES FOR SF&OC INCENTIVE

AWARDS & JUNIOR INCENTIVE AWARDS 2021

sk - EHERZEREERET O FRMTR 2021758

HE

Incentive Awards 2021

REEE 2021

1. Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited ERDEHLEERAA
2. Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited EARREEFRAT
3. Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited BEBEHERRAR
4. The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEAESBESERAR]
5. Hong Kong Equestrian Federation BEGMES
6. Hong Kong Fencing Association ERELe
7. Hong Kong Golf Association Limited BERREANREERAR
8. Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEAFHRESER AR
9. Hong Kong Sports Association for the Physically Disabled BEBEATEERE
10.  Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability EBEBALTEERS
11, The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEBEFEEGERAT
12.  China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited PEESE L REZEEER AR
13.  Hong Kong Sailing Federation EENMEDRe
14.  Hong Kong Skating Union Limited BB BARAT
15.  Hong Kong Squash BRI AS
16. Hong Kong China Swimming Association HEEBIKEE
17.  The Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited EAFEBEHRAT
18.  The Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited BABKBEERR AT
19.  Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited BE-IEYANBEERAF
20. Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong BREBRENE
Junior Incentive Awards 2021 B F R B8 2021
1. Hong Kong Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited HAATReRRAT
2. Hong Kong Sports Association for the Physically Disabled BEGEATEERE
3. Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability BEEBRATEERE
4. The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited FEEBZEFEBAEGERLT
5. The Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited BEEERGRRAR
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